
 
 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
626 GENEVA STREET 
LAKE GENEVA, WI 

 
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 

MONDAY, AUGUST 21, 2017 - 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

 
Amended Agenda 

 
 1. Meeting called to order by Building & Zoning Administrative Assistant Follensbee. 
 
 2. Roll Call. 
 
 3.  Election of Temporary Chair for the Plan Commission meeting of August 21, 2017. 
 
 4. Approve Minutes of the July 17 Plan Commission meeting as distributed. 

  
 5. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 

hearing items.  Comments will be limited to five (5) minutes. 
 
 6. Acknowledgment of Correspondence.  
 
 7.  Review and Recommendation of approval for a CSM, filed by Robert E. Krawisz, 806 Pine Tree Lane, 
      Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to clarify the property lot line identification for 806 Pine Tree Lane,  

Tax Key No. ZSY00028. 
 
 8.  Review and Recommendation of an Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) CSM Lot Division in the Town of Geneva filed   
      by Mark Larkin, 500 Stone Ridge Drive, Lake Geneva, WI  53147, to divide 12 acre parcel into 4 lots in the Town of  
      Geneva, Tax Key No. JG25 00004. 
 
 9.  Downtown Design Review. 
 

A. Application by Hans Melges, 1100 Edwards Blvd, Lake Geneva, WI  53147, for a sign at 233 Center 
Street, Tax Key No. ZOP00284. 
 

B. Application by Linda Stevenson, 411 S Pearl St, Janesville, WI  53548, on behalf of Harley 
Davidson, for replacing an awning and signage at 704A Main Street, Tax Key No. ZOP00307. 

 
10. Public Hearing and Recommendation on a Conditional Use filed by Kevin Sychowski, 830 Clover Street,  
      Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to allow for the construction of an accessory structure of 1,950 square feet, at 830  
      Clover Street, Tax Key No. ZCL200008. 
 
11. Public Hearing and Recommendation on a Conditional Use filed by Larry Kundert, N1279 White Pigeon Road,  
      Lake Geneva, WI 53147, on behalf of United Methodist Church, to allow for a paid onsite parking lot located at  
      Lake Geneva United Methodist Church at 912 Geneva Street, Tax Key No. ZA464800001. 
 
12. Public Hearing and Recommendation on a Conditional Use for a new residence, filed by John & Susan  
      Gullicksen, 1096 LaGrange Road, WI 53147, for SR-4 Setbacks in ER-1 Zoning District, at 1096 LaGrange  
       Road, Tax Key No. ZLE00001. 

 
 
 
 
 

Formatted numbering on item 
15 & 16. Amended item 15.D. 



 
 
13. Public Hearing and Recommendation on an Amendment to a Precise Implementation Plan, filed by Bill  
      Henry, Kehoe-Henry & Associates, Inc., 25 North Wisconsin Street, Elkhorn, WI 53121, on behalf of  
      Geneva Lake Christian Church, to amend the development details for an Indoor Institutional land use,  
      a worship facility, at the SE corner of Bloomfield Rd. & Harmony Dr., Tax Key Nos. ZSF00231 &  
      ZSF00232. 

 
14. Discussion/Recommendation on Designation of the City’s Center Street north properties, Tax Key No. ZSR00169 at  
      approximately 43 acres and ZSR00170 at approximately 2 acres, as a City Park  
      and Trail (Recommended by the Park Board on June 28, 2017) 

 
15. Plan Commission Reviews the Comprehensive Plan Amendment Applications. 

A. Core Commercial Inc., PO Box 1154, Appleton, WI  54912 for property near Edwards Blvd & Geneva Parkway 
North with Tax Key Nos. ZGEC00001, ZGEC00001A and ZGEC00002. 

 
B. Geneva Waterfront Inc., N2009 S Lake Shore Drive, Lake Geneva, WI  53147 and Bigfoot Holdings LLC (dba 

Geneva Inn) for Tax Key Nos. IL120000-5C, IL120000-5C2, IL120000-5D, IL120000-5E, IL120000-5F and 
IL120000-4. 
 

C. White River Holdings LLC, 11 East Madison, Suite L-100, Chicago, IL 60602 for former Hillmoor Golf property 
on Tax Key Nos. ZYUP00001C, ZOP00001, ZYUP00131 and ZYUP00153. 
 

D. Jeffrey & Beverly Leonard, 1504 Dodge Street, Lake Geneva, WI  53147 for 905 Main Street, Lake Geneva, WI 
for Tax Key No. ZOP00243A.  

 
16. Adjournment 
 

 
 

 
QUORUM OF CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS MAY BE PRESENT 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance in order to participate in this meeting, should be made to the City Clerk's office, in order for appropriate accommodations. 

 Posted 8/17/2017 10:05 am – Original posting   8/17/17 2:20 pm - Amended posting 



1 of 5 
July 17, 2017 Plan Commission Minutes 
 

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 
MONDAY, JULY 17, 2017 – 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
Mayor Kupsik called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.  
 
Roll Call.  Present: Mayor Kupsik, Alderman Doug Skates, Sarah Hill, Ann Esarco, Tyler Frederick, Ted Horne.   
Absent (Excused):  John Gibbs. Also Present: City Planner Slavney, City Attorney Draper, City Administrator Oborn, 
Building and Zoning Administrator Walling, Building & Zoning Administrative Assistant Follensbee.  
 
Approve the Minutes of June 19, 2017 Plan Commission meeting as distributed. 
Skates/Horne motion to approve.  Motion carried 6 to 0. 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will to be limited to 5 minutes.   
 
Speaker 1: Karen Yancey, of the Geneva Lake Conservancy, stated they would like work with the City of Lake Geneva to 
preserve the 60 acres of flood plain of the Hillmoor property as a public park and public conservancy area. The 
Conservancy plans to assist the City with additional funds for the purchase of the land or a conservation easement. The 
conservancy would like to see the banks of the White River restored to their natural state and would like to create a 
wildlife corridor to protect the White River starting at Hillmoor and extending to White River County Park. This corridor 
would include hiking trails, biking trails and a public canoe/kayak launch. 
 
Speaker 2: Dick Malmin, N1991 S Lake Shore Dr, spoke on The Comprehensive Plan Amendment request by Geneva 
Waterfront Inc. & Bigfoot Holdings. Mr. Malmin gave a property history for Geneva Inn which began as a residential 
structure and explained the covenant created by the homes around the lake. Malmin stated the property was never zoned 
for business. Neighbors tried to stop the development of the hotel but it was built anyway. Malmin is in favor of trying to 
keep the properties around the lake residential. 
 
Speaker 3: Jeanne Hathaway, 420 Elmwood Dr, asked for the City’s support with their General Development Plan on the 
agenda tonight. 
 
Acknowledgement of Correspondence.   
Correspondence was received from Kay & Jerry Stinebrink supporting the 2 story accessory structure at 420 Elmwood 
Avenue which will remain a personal office for the owner and not a rental property.   
 

 
Downtown Design Review 

Application by Melissa Reuss, 150 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI  53147, to replace the canvas awning at 150 
Broad Street, Geneva Gifts, Tax Key No. ZOP00329. 
Mike & Melissa Reuss presented their request. Alderman Skates verified that the metal and neon sign above the awning 
would not change. 
 
Skates/Kupsik motion to approve and include all staff recommendations.   
Roll Call:  Kupsik, Skates, Hill, Esarco, Frederick, Horne voting “yes.”  Motion carried 6 to 0. 
 
Application by Nicolas Carone, 177 Valencia Parkway, Gilberts, IL  60136, for a sign at 272 Broad Street, Frank’s 
Original, Tax Key No. ZOP00244. 
Applicant not present. Zoning Administrator Walling stated the applicant has chosen the Heritage Red color and meets the 
downtown design color, size and façade location requirements. 
 
Hill/Horne motion to approve and include all staff recommendations.    
Roll Call:  Kupsik, Skates, Hill, Esarco, Frederick, Horne voting “yes.”  Motion carried 6 to 0. 
 



2 of 5 
July 17, 2017 Plan Commission Minutes 
 

Application by Greg Odden, 705 Madison Street, Lake Geneva, WI  53147, to change the exterior color of façade at 
201 Wrigley Drive, Flat Iron Park. 
Greg Odden presented the request to renovate the exterior façade at Visit Lake Geneva, with historic colors. 
Commissioner Hill verified the siding would be updated with the sample material & color provided. All exposed wood 
will match the color sample. The roof will be updated and the shutters will be removed. 
 
Kupsik/Hill motion to approve and include all staff recommendations 
Roll Call:  Kupsik, Skates, Hill, Esarco, Frederick, Horne voting “yes.”  Motion carried 6 to 0.  
 
Public Hearing and Recommendation on a General Development Plan (GDP) filed by Mark & Jeanne Hathaway, 
420 Elmwood Avenue, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to allow for an existing two story accessory structure alteration at 
420 Elmwood Avenue, Tax Key No. ZYUP00067. 
Zoning Administrator Walling explained this GDP and PIP application, stating the applicant applied for this space to be 
used as an office above their garage in 2016. The project was constructed and a couple steps were identified after 
construction, which led to the need for this application to allow a building which doesn’t meet our current zoning 
ordinances. Staff recommends the motion reflect the 2nd floor not be used as a sleeping environment or dwelling unit. 
 
Speaker 1: Alice Moran, 424 Elmwood Avenue, has no objections at all and feels this structure benefits the neighborhood. 
 
Hill/Skates motion to close the public hearing.  Motion carried 6 to 0. 
 
Hill/Skates motion to approve the General Development Plan including staff recommendations, fact finding, noting 
specifically that the 2nd story area will not be allowed to be used as a sleeping or dwelling unit. Alderman Skates 
emphasized all movable accessory structures on property shall be located 3 feet from the property line as required by the 
SR-4 zoning classification. 
Roll Call:  Kupsik, Skates, Hill, Esarco, Frederick, Horne voting “yes.”  Motion carried 6 to 0. 
 
Public Hearing and Recommendation on a Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) filed by Mark & Jeanne Hathaway, 
420 Elmwood Avenue, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to allow for an existing two story accessory structure alteration at 
420 Elmwood Avenue, Tax Key No. ZYUP00067. 
Zoning Administrator Walling stated the PIP application is the 2nd step of approval process for this request. 

 
Kupsik/Skates motion to close the public hearing.  Motion carried 6 to 0. 
 
Kupsik/Horne motion to approve the Precise Implementation Plan and staff recommendations and fact finding. 
Roll Call:  Kupsik, Skates, Hill, Esarco, Frederick, Horne voting “yes.”  Motion carried 6 to 0. 
 
Public Hearing and Recommendation on a Conditional Use Site Plan Amendment filed by Rick Bittner, 259 
Skyline Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, on behalf of Next Door Pub, to renovate two existing parking stalls to allow 
for additional exterior waiting area at 411 Interchange North, Tax Key No. ZYUP00137M. 
Rick Bittner presented his request to add an exterior waiting area by eliminating 2 parking spaces in front of the building. 
Mr. Bittner stated he has plenty of parking for his business on the adjacent property which he leases. He also presented 
samples for the proposed deck which will resemble the existing deck area. 
 
Hill/Skates motion to close the public hearing.  Motion carried 6 to 0. 
 
Kupsik/Hill motion to approve and include staff recommendations and fact finding. 
Roll Call:  Kupsik, Skates, Hill, Esarco, Frederick, Horne voting “yes.”  Motion carried 6 to 0. 
 
Public Hearing and Recommendation on an Amendment to a Precise Implementation Plan filed by Eric 
Drazkowski, Engineer & Tom Schermerhorn, Architect of Excel Engineering, Inc, 100 Camelot Drive, Fond du 
Lac, WI 54935, on behalf of Brunk Industries, to modify walk and culvert connection between the existing facilities 
and new facility along E Sheridan Springs Road at 1225 Sage Street, Tax Key No. ZA471200001. 
Devin Winter, Excel Engineering, explained their request to extend or update the existing 5’ sidewalk between their 
existing and proposed facilities from 5’ wide to 10’ wide which will be used to transport materials between the two 



3 of 5 
July 17, 2017 Plan Commission Minutes 
 

facilities. Zoning Administrator Walling stated the concrete sidewalk width will be 6” which meets the heavy load 
requirements for fork lift operations. The 10’ wide sidewalk with a 6” depth would allow for the equipment weight during 
transport. Walling said there is a significant grade change and culvert so this proposal was the best solution.  
 
City Administrator Oborn added the sidewalk is on city right of way so this application would be contingent upon a Right 
of Way Agreement. Commissioner Hill asked for the details of the Right of Way Agreement. City Attorney Draper 
clarified the liability & maintenance would go to Brunk Industries, the volume of usage would be addressed and if the city 
determines the sidewalk is needed for other purposes, they would agree to abandon it. The city would be named for 
additional liability on the sidewalk. Commissioner Esarco noted the sidewalk is used a lot for bikes and pedestrians to 
transition from Sage Street to Sheridan Springs Road. A Brunk representative asked about the usage limitations in the 
Right of Way Agreement, which had been discussed with Brunk at the city staff meetings, according to Alderman Skates 
and Mayor Kupsik. Another Brunk representative, Scott Adams, agreed the sidewalk is used by pedestrians, a majority of 
which are Brunk employees.  
 
Mr. Winter stated the plans reflect cautionary signs for a shared route of pedestrians and equipment located on both ends 
of the sidewalk. 
 
Kupsik/Hill motion to close the public hearing.  Motion carried 6 to 0. 
 
Skates/Frederick motion to approve and include staff recommendations and fact finding and confirmation of the Right of 
Way Agreement which addresses volume and asks for signage to be provided on either end of sidewalk.  
Roll Call:  Kupsik, Skates, Hill, Esarco, Frederick, Horne voting “yes.”  Motion carried 6 to 0. 
 
Public Hearing and Recommendation of a Precise Implementation Plan filed by McMurr II, LLC, 351 W. 
Hubbard, Suite 610, Chicago, IL 60654, for the continuation of phase I of the Summerhaven of Lake Geneva 
Condominiums. 
Jim Howe, Attorney at Godfrey Law Firm, Elkhorn, representing McMurr II LLC, discussed prior work to the site not 
pertinent to the current application (future phases of the development). Howe presented their request for a 2nd amendment 
to the PIP to allow flexibility for a garage to be 10.85 feet from the right-of-way at its northwest corner, the building of a 
pool and pool house from the original plan, to change a duplex to a single family dwelling on lot 207 with flexibility of a 
rear yard setback of 6’ instead of 15’, and install the final lift of asphalt on phase one of Summerhaven, and install 
municipal water and sanitary sewer mains to serve five lots on Murray Drive and the pool and pool house.  
 
Speaker #1: Grace Hanny, 311 Oakwood Lane, received a notice regarding this property and asked for clarification on the 
proposed changes in phases 1, 2, and 3 to Summerhaven. Mr. Howe stated phase 1 includes 27 units, the pool & pool 
house, changing a duplex classification to a single family dwelling and finishing the street past the pool and pool house 
including the utilities. Phase 2 and 3 proposals will be presented to the Plan Commission in the future. 
 
Kupsik/Frederick motion to close the public hearing.  Motion carried 6 to 0. 
 
Kupsik/Esarco motion to approve and include fact finding and staff recommendations: setback exceptions provided for the 
existing dwelling and the proposed setback reduction to install attached garage to existing house, the pool house and pool 
installation, reduce unit 209 & 207 duplex to a single family residence, the final road lift installation for phase 1 roadway 
complete and road installation to a temporary tee turn around for fire department vehicles on the proposed Murray Drive 
extension, and to include a development agreement amendment to add the 5 years for paving and the cost added to the 
existing letter of credit they retain.  
Commissioner Hill asked about sidewalks in this development. City Attorney Draper stated Summerhaven is a private 
development and has private roads, not open to public. 
Roll Call:  Kupsik, Skates, Hill, Esarco, Frederick, Horne voting “yes.”  Motion carried 6 to 0. 
 
Plan Commission Reviews the Comprehensive Plan Amendment Applications. 
City Planner Slavney explained the Comprehensive Plan Amendment process. During the months of July and August, 
applicants are welcome to explain their proposed amendments to the Plan Commission and the public. It allows the Plan 
Commission to discuss items informally and no motions are taken. This step is in preparation of a Public Hearing held in 
front of the Plan Commission & Common Council in October. 



4 of 5 
July 17, 2017 Plan Commission Minutes 
 

 
There was a proposal to amend the plan to require a policy that requires any proposed change to the Comprehensive Plan 
be subject to approval by a public referendum. The statutes have a very particular method for reviewing and approving 
changes to the Comprehensive Plan and there is no provision in the statutes for such a process where a public referendum 
is included. City Attorney Draper explained the Comprehensive Plan statute is of state-wide concern. It was passed for all 
municipalities to adopt a particular process to be able to adopt a master plan, a comprehensive plan and their amendments. 
1.) Because it is a statute of state-wide concern, the city has no right to change the process. 2.) By inserting a referendum 
into the process, you are limiting the rights of the Planning Commission which the statutes set as the body to adopt these 
items. It would be illegal.  

 
The city received four changes to the Future Land Use Map which recommends the future land use pattern. The 
Comprehensive Planning law says any proposed zoning map amendment has to be consistent with this particular map. 

 
A. White River Holdings LLC, 11 East Madison, Suite L-100, Chicago, IL 60602 for former Hillmoor Golf 

property on Tax Key Nos. ZYUP00001C, ZOP00001, ZYUP00131 and ZYUP00153. 
Application proposes to change the current designation in the future land use map from Private Recreation 
Facilities to Planned Mixed Use in the central portion of the Hillmoor property, from Private Recreation to Two 
Family in south eastern part of property. The northern part of the property, flood plain, is to remain in Private 
Recreation Facilities, with a narrow strip along Highway 50 proposed to remain as a buffer along the corridor. 
 
Speaker 1: Applicant, Paul Fitzpatrick, 3140 N Sheffield, Chicago, IL  60657, with 11 East Partners, on behalf of 
White River Holdings LLC, presented their request to develop the Hillmoor property. They are aware of the 
environmental conditions of the northern portion of the property. The current category for this entire site is 
Private Recreation Facilities. The request is to create an amenity on the north side of the property to connect the 
environmental corridor to downtown with a high-end path for hiking and biking, to change the southern portion of 
the property to Planned Mixed Use and Two-Family/Townhouse Residential categories, with a green corridor 
along Highway 50.  
 
Alderman Skates asked about the entrances to this property. Fitzpatrick stated they would extend Peller Road as 
an eastern entrance and develop the main entrance off Highway 50. Commissioner Hill asked about the scope of 
the project. Fitzpatrick noted the zoning would take place in the Fall of 2018 with a project time frame of 5-10 
years. Commissioner Hill asked about the Private Recreation area. Fitzpatrick assured the Plan Commission the 
public would be able to use the trail systems even though it is classified as a Private Recreation Land Use area. 
Alderman Skates asked about the Planned Mixed Use category of the Comprehensive Plan. Planner Slavney 
explained this category allows flexibility in land use and affords the Plan Commission and City Council control 
over which zoning districts are granted.  

 
B. Core Commercial Inc., PO Box 1154, Appleton, WI  54912 for property near Edwards Blvd & Geneva 

Parkway North with Tax Key Nos. ZGEC00001, ZGEC00001A and ZGEC00002. 
Application proposes the property on Highway 120, south of Wal-mart, to change the designation from Planned 
Industrial to Planned Business in order to convert the 2 office buildings to commercial uses.  

  
 City Administrator Oborn stated the applicant will present their request at the August Plan Commission Meeting. 
 

C. Geneva Waterfront Inc., N2009 S Lake Shore Drive, Lake Geneva, WI  53147 and Bigfoot Holdings LLC 
(dta Geneva Inn) for Tax Key Nos. IL120000-5C, IL120000-5C2, IL120000-5D, IL120000-5E, IL120000-5F 
and IL120000-4. 
Application proposes the property of Geneva Inn which is outside of the city limits on both the east and west side 
of South Lake Shore Drive. The Geneva Inn has several properties and the areas currently in use are for 
Commercial Use and are shown as the Planned Business category on the Lake Geneva Future Land Use Map. 
However there are several portions of the properties which are shown as Agricultural or Rural. Owners beyond 
the city limits have a right to request a change and the applicant is asking for the Agricultural & Rural sections to 
be changed to Planned Business so all Geneva Inn properties are shown as Planned Business category. 
 
Applicant was invited to speak at this meeting but was not present. 



5 of 5 
July 17, 2017 Plan Commission Minutes 
 

Commissioner Hill asked how a property outside the city limits can ask the city to change our Land Use map. 
Planner Slavney stated it is common for applicants near a city to request amendments from the city to the city 
plan. 

 
D. Jeffrey & Beverly Leonard, 1504 Dodge Street, Lake Geneva, WI  53147 for 905 Main Street, Lake 

Geneva, WI for Tax Key No. ZOP00243A. 
The current category for 905 Main Street is Neighborhood Mixed Use which is a business category designed for 
small scale buildings, often a home which has been converted for business uses. The application requests 
Business Commercial. 

 
Applicant was invited to speak at this meeting but was not present. Planner Slavney is contacting applicant for 
verification of request. 

 
E. Terrence J O’Neill, 954 George Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for request for Referendum included as 

part of process. 
Planner Slavney & City Attorney Draper explained earlier a referendum is not necessary. 

 
Adjournment.  Skates/Hill motion to adjourn at 7:47pm.  Motion carried 6 to 0.   
 
 
        
/s/ Brenda Follensbee, Building & Zoning Administrative Assistant 
 

THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE PLAN COMMISSION 



 1 

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date:  August 21, 2017 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

This request is to approve a Certified Survey Map (CSM) to clearly identify property lines due to the 
mistake the title company made recording the site when vacation on John Street was received. 

Description: 

The parcel included in this CSM request is: 
• Parcel ZSY00028 

 
The result of this CSM will be a single parcel of 18711.18 square feet (0.43acre). 
 

The proposed CSM drawing is provided on one page of the proposed parcel after the lot combination.  
This is a vacant parcel with no structures on it. 

Project Details from CSM Submittal dated May 22, 2017: 

 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Certified Survey Map (CSM): 
Action by the Plan Commission: 

As part of the consideration of the requested CSM, the Plan Commission is required to: 

• Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CSM. 
 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the CSM as submitted, 
subject to approval of the proposed zoning map with Single Family Residential – 4 (SR-4) 
zoning classification. 

Staff Recommendation on the proposed Certified Survey Map (CSM): 

Agenda Item #7 

Applicant: 
Robert E. Krawisz Trust 
806 Pine Tree Lane  
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Request: 
Certified Survey Map (CSM) for clarification 
of property lot line identification. 







































 1 

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date:  August 21, 2017 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

This request is to evaluate and approve the extraterritorial jurisdiction review of a Certified Survey Map 
(CSM) to divide 12 acres into 4 separate buildable lots. 

Description: 

The parcel included in this CSM request is: 
• Parcel  JG 2500004 

 
The result of this CSM will create 4 buildable lots as identified on the site survey  

Prepared by: Peter S. Gordon.  
Project:  6861.17 
Dated:   07/25/2017 

The proposed CSM drawing is provided identifying the 4 lots and a cul-de-sac extension to Hickory 
Lane which will provide access to the lots with adequate street frontage.  

Project Details from CSM Submittal dated May 22, 2017: 

 Lot 1: 2.79 acres 121,370 square feet  

Lot 2: 1.74 acres 75,783 square feet 

Lot 3: 4.28 acres 186,271 square feet 

Lot 4: 2.55 acres 111.225 square feet 

 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Certified Survey Map (CSM): 
Action by the Plan Commission: 

As part of the consideration of the requested CSM, the Plan Commission is required to: 

• Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CSM. 
 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the CSM as submitted. 

Staff Recommendation on the proposed Certified Survey Map (CSM): 

 

Agenda Item #8 

Applicant: 
Mark Larkin 
500 Stone Ridge Drive  
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Request: 
Extraterritorial Jurisdiction review for a 
Certified Survey Map (CSM) lot division to 
divide 12 acres into 4 separate lots to include a 
proposed cul-de-sac street extension of Hickory 
Lane. 





















 1 

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: August 21, 2017 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Applicant:      
Hans Melges      233 Center Street 

Request: 

       Downtown Design Review 
       Change to Signage 
   
 
 

The applicant is submitting an application for Downtown Design Review to install a sign face to the 
street side of the building located at 233 Center Street. 

Description: 

 
The property is subject to Downtown Design review. The City reviews all signs in the Downtown to 
verify that they conform to the Downtown Design standards, particularly quantity, size, and color 
requirements.  
 
In the Plan Commission Packet, the first image depicts the sign as proposed. The second image shows 
the proposed sign design which is denied

 

 due to the proposed location which is a non-street side wall 
which is not permitted to have signage in accordance with the current zoning code.  

The first image of the proposed sign does meet the Downtown Overlay standards however the second 
proposed sign does not meet the requirements of the Downtown Design Overlay Zoning district.  

Staff Recommendation: 

 
Staff’s recommendation is the first rendition can be approved and the second proposed sign message be 
denied. 
 
 

Agenda Item #9.A. 





















830 Clover Lane CUP - Page 1 of 3 
 

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date:  August 21, 2017 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

The applicant is submitting a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) request to allow for the construction of an 
accessory structure of 1,950 square feet. The current zoning code maximum allowance for a residential 
accessory structure is 1,000 square feet without the need to be granted a CUP as found in section         
98-206(8)(c): 

Description: 

1. Permitted by Right {All Districts, if under 1,000 sq. ft.}  
a. One (1) attached or detached garage.  
b. A total of three (3) accessory structures  

2. Conditional Use Regulations: a. In excess of 1,000 sq feet for the combination of all accessory 
structures and for more than three accessory structures requires the issuance of a Conditional Use 
Permit. 

 

The property located at 830 Clover Lane is a fairly sizable lot of just over ½ acre which allows the room 
necessary for this request. 

The property is abutted to the north by duplex rental units about where this proposed structure will be 
located provide approval is granted. The neighbor directly next door is a single family residence, and to 
the west approximately 400’ through a very vegetative rear lot so this property will not be impacted. 

 

 The property is zoned Single Family – 4 (SR-4) and will meet all other setbacks and regulations for that 
zoning classification to include the maximum height allowed of 15’ to the mean elevation for the roof. 
 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 
Action by the Plan Commission: 

As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

• Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 
• Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 

Applicant
Kevin Sychowski 

: 

830 Clover Lane 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Request
830 Clover Lane, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

: 

Proposed Conditional Use Permit to exceed  
Accessory Structure limits of 1000 Sqft to build 
at 1950 sq ft 

Agenda Item #10 



830 Clover Lane CUP - Page 2 of 3 
 

• Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 
 

The property is a generously large residential property with ample room to allow for the installation, and 
no impacts to neighbors are anticipated.  

Staff Review Comments: 

 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 
fact finding would be all of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use 

 with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

is in harmony

3.  The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 

 with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

does not result

4.  The proposed conditional use 

 in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any other 
plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the 
City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

maintains

5.  The proposed conditional use 

 the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, 
and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

is located in an area

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use 

 that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public 
agencies serving the subject property. 

outweigh

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 
finding would be 

 all potential adverse 
impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 
and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

one or more

1.  In general, the proposed conditional use 

 of the following: 

is not in harmony

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use 

 with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 



830 Clover Lane CUP - Page 3 of 3 
 

other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

3.  The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does result

4.  The proposed conditional use 

 in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any other 
plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the 
City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

does not maintain

5.  The proposed conditional use 

 the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

is not located in an area

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use 

 that will be adequately served by, and will 
impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 

do not outweigh

 

 all potential 
adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed conditional 
use as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

Staff Recommendation on the Proposed Conditional Use Permit: 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above. 
3. Staff recommends that the following conditions be attached: 

a. The proposed accessory structure location be approved as submitted as identified on the 
survey. 

b. The accessory structure when constructed does not exceed the allow building heights as 
permitted in the SR- 4 zoning code of 15 feet mean elevation height. 









912 Geneva Street CUP - Page 1 of 3 
 

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date:  August 21, 2017 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

The applicant is submitting a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to permit to allow for the onsite parking lot 
located at Lake Geneva United Methodist Church at 912 Geneva Street. 

Description: 

In past, other properties around the downtown area have utilized their parking lots on a temporary basis 
as a paid parking during community events with the issuance of a Temporary Zoning Permit.  

The City requested that with this new location that the issuance of a regular CUP will eliminate the 
necessity to repeatedly apply for a temporary permit.  

(FYI) We have also requested the other commercial properties that have obtained the temporary permits 
in past to apply for this same CUP in the near future so we should be receiving more requests to free up 
staff time on future events. 

The property is zoned Single Family – 4 (SR-4) which allows for the institutional land use in that zoning 
classification 

The applicants have also identified other types of uses that will be occurring throughout the season 
which also was requested in the past to allow such as fund raiser carwashes and yard sales. 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 
Action by the Plan Commission: 

As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

• Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 
• Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 
• Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 

Staff recommends this CUP approval for the fact in past the temporary use permits were issued 
consistently without opposition. By issuing the CUP the applicants and staff will not need to review 
future application and will continue to be allowed provided nothing occurs which would require action 
by staff to rescind the issuance of the CUP. 

Staff Review Comments: 

Applicant
Larry Kundert (Trustee) 

: 

912 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Request
912 Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

: 

Proposed Conditional Use Permit to allow for a  
Paid Parking Lot 98-206(6) 

Agenda Item #11 



912 Geneva Street CUP - Page 2 of 3 
 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 
fact finding would be all of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use 

 with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

is in harmony

3.  The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 

 with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

does not result

4.  The proposed conditional use 

 in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any other 
plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the 
City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

maintains

5.  The proposed conditional use 

 the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, 
and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

is located in an area

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use 

 that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public 
agencies serving the subject property. 

outweigh

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 
finding would be 

 all potential adverse 
impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 
and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

one or more

1.  In general, the proposed conditional use 

 of the following: 

is not in harmony

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use 

 with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

is not in harmony

3.  The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 

 with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any other 



912 Geneva Street CUP - Page 3 of 3 
 

plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the 
City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed conditional use does not maintain

5.  The proposed conditional use 

 the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

is not located in an area

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use 

 that will be adequately served by, and will 
impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 

do not outweigh

 

 all potential 
adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed conditional 
use as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

Staff Recommendation on the Proposed Conditional Use Permit: 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above. 

















 1 

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date:  August 21, 2017 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

The applicant is submitting a proposal for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for a new residence. The 
project would begin with a complete removal of the existing residence. The applicants have carefully 
designed the proposed residence to increase building side yard setbacks, and have identified the building 
footprint area and impervious surface area coverages within the 100-foot lakeshore setback area. 

Description: 

 
The proposed roof design will meet the maximum 35-foot height limit, as measured from the lowest 
exposed building perimeter to the vertical mid-point of the highest pitched roof surface. 
 

The proposed project submittal meets or exceeds all requirements of the Zoning Ordinance. 

Project Details from CUP Submittal 

 

Existing and Proposed Site Plans: Ferris Hansen (dated 06/30/2017 respectively) 
The Site Plans for the existing and proposed homes demonstrate that the proposed home complies with 
all required setbacks. 
 
The proposed home provides the following setback measurements compared to the proposed home: 
 

Required in SR-4 Existing Home  
Min Street Yard Setback 25 feet   75 approx feet to garage 35.0 feet to garage 

Proposed Home 

Min Lake Shore Setback no closer than now 85 feet to nearest point 85 feet 
North Side Yard Setback 9 feet to home  14.5 feet to home  14.5 feet to home 
South Side Yard Setback 6 feet to home  7.6 feet to home  6 feet to home 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item #12 

Applicant: 
John & Susan Gullicksen 
1096 LaGrange Rd 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Request: 
1096 LaGrange Rd 
Conditional Use Permit 
SR-4 Setbacks in ER-1 Zoning District 



 2 

Rear (Lake side) Elevation Plan: Sheet A-7: 
The lower elevation provided on Sheet A-7 depicts the proposed building’s tallest height. The Zoning 
Ordinance measures building height from the lowest exposed grade to the mid-point height of the tallest 
roof plane. This elevation depicts a maximum height of 35.0 feet, which complies with the height limit 
for both

 

 the ER-1 and the SR-4 zoning districts. 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 
Action by the Plan Commission: 

As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 
• Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 
• Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 
• Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 

The proposed conditional use includes modest increases in the setbacks provided on all four sides of the 
proposed home. The proposed home also shifts the portion of the home closest to the lake southward to 
the center of the lot between the two lot lines. 

Staff Review Comments: 

 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 
fact finding would be all
a. In general, the proposed conditional use 

 of the following: 
is in harmony

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use 

 with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

is in harmony

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 

 with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

does not result

d. The proposed conditional use 

 in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any 
other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 
notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

maintains

e. The proposed conditional use 

 the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will 
not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 



 3 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh

 

 all potential adverse 
impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 
and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 
finding would be one or more

a. In general, the proposed conditional use 

 of the following: 

is not in harmony

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use 

 with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

is not in harmony

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 

 with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

does result

d. The proposed conditional use 

 in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any 
other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 
notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

does not maintain

e. The proposed conditional use 

 the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

is not located in an area

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use 

 that will be adequately served by, and 
will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services 
provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

do not outweigh

 

 all potential 
adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed conditional 
use as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

Staff Recommendation on the proposed Conditional Use Permit: 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above, 
noting that the proposal is a fully consistent with the setback requirements of the SR-4 zoning 
district, and results in compliance to the setbacks on all four sides of the building over the current 
home. 

3. Finally, staff recommends that the following additional condition of approval be attached to the 
approval: 

a. That the location of all approved building setbacks be verified by an on-site inspection by 
the Building Administrator prior to pouring building foundation walls. 

 





































 1 

 STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: August 21, 2017 
 
 
 
 
 
Applicant:      
Geneva Lake Christian Church   Proposed Precise Implementation Plan 

Request: 

SE corner of Bloomfield Rd. & Harmony Dr. for an Indoor Institutional land use -- 
(Worship facility) on 6.85 acres 

Represented by: 
William R. Henry, Architect/P.E. 
Kehoe-Henry & Associates, Inc. 
25 North Wisconsin Street 
Elkhorn, WI 53121 
 
 

The applicant is submitting a Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) request to amend the development 
details for the proposed church in the Symphony Bay subdivision on the north side of Bloomfield Road, 
east of Harmony Drive. The specific request is to approve the submitted PIP project, including 15 
requested items of flexibility from the City’s Zoning Ordinance. 

Description: 

The proposed PIP is generally consistent with the Concept Plan presented to the Plan Commission at its 
March 2017 meeting, and with the GDP presented to the Plan Commission at its June 2017 meeting.  

 

The proposed PIP varies from the Concept with this latest request it is to “amend the location of the site 
plan” to relocate the proposed church closer to Harmony Drive. 

 

All Planned Developments must explicitly identify any flexibilities being requested from base zoning 
standards in the most comparable regular zoning district. In this instance, the Single-Family-Four (SR-4) 
zoning district provides that comparison zoning district. The project submittal addresses requesting 
flexibilities in the PIP submittal of May 15, 2017: 

Relation to Base Zoning Standards: 

 
All other zoning requirements are met, or in most cases met with “room to spare”. 
 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the Proposed Amendment to the Precise Implementation 
Plan as submitted. 

Action by the Plan Commission:  

 
 
 

Agenda Item #13 



 2 

As part of the consideration of a requested Planned Development / Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) 
step, the Plan Commission is required to: 

• Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed PIP; 
• Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for PIP; and, 
• Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 

The Plan Commission had a favorable reaction to the proposed Concept Plan for the proposal when 
presented at the March 2017 meeting. The proposed building’s design and character will provide a 
strong gateway feature for the Symphony Bay neighborhood, and reflects the City’s desired small city 
character emphasized by the Comprehensive Plan. 

Staff Review Comments: 

The Planning Staff has the following comments in relation to the list of requested flexibilities from the 
Zoning Ordinance: 

A. The proposed site plan is carefully designed to respond to the grade of the site, and provides 
generous setbacks for the building and parking lot in all directions. Planning staff considers these 
large setbacks are adequate. 

 

A proposed PIP must undergo the review standards for all Conditional Use Permits, below: 
Required Plan Commission Findings on the PIP for Recommendation to Common Council: 

 
A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 

fact finding would be in agreement with Factors 1-6
1. The proposed PIP (the use in general, independent of its location) 

 of the following. 
is

2. The proposed PIP (in its specific location) 

 in harmony with the 
purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City of Lake Geneva Comprehensive 
Plan, this Chapter, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City. 

is

3. The proposed PIP, in its proposed location and as depicted on the required site plan (see (3)(d), 
above), 

 in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City of Lake Geneva Comprehensive Plan, this Chapter, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

does not

4. The proposed PIP 

 result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character 
of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or right-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the Comprehensive Plan, or any other plan, 
program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the 
City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

maintains

5. The proposed PIP is located in an area that 

 the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land 
use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

will be adequately served by, and will not

6. The potential public benefits of the proposed PIP 

 impose an 
undue burden on, any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public 
agencies serving the subject property. 

outweigh all potential adverse impacts of the 
proposed PIP (as identified in Items 1. through 5., above), after taking into consideration the 



 3 

Applicant's proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such 
impacts. 

 
B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be in disagreement with at least one of Factors 1-6
1. The proposed PIP (the use in general, independent of its location) 

 of the following: 
is not

2. The proposed PIP (in its specific location) 

 in harmony with the 
purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City of Lake Geneva Comprehensive 
Plan, this Chapter, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City. 

is not

3. The proposed PIP, in its proposed location and as depicted on the required site plan (see (3)(d), 
above), 

 in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City of Lake Geneva Comprehensive Plan, this Chapter, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

does

4. The proposed PIP does 

 result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of 
the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or right-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the Comprehensive Plan, or any other plan, 
program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the 
City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

not

5. The proposed PIP is located in an area that will 

 maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, 
and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

not be adequately served by, and/or will

6. The potential public benefits of the proposed PIP 

 impose 
an undue burden on, any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public 
agencies serving the subject property. 

do not outweigh

 

 all potential adverse impacts 
of the proposed PIP (as identified in Items 1. through 5., above), after taking into consideration 
the Applicant's proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such 
impacts. 

Staff Recommendation on the PIP:
Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt a motion to recommend approval of the PIP. 

  



KEHOE-HENRY & ASSOCIATES, INC.  
ARCHITECTURE & ENGINEERING 
                                                                                                         25 North Wisconsin Street 
                                               ELKHORN, WISCONSIN 53121 
 
Daniel R. Kehoe, Architect                                                                                                                     William R. Henry, Architect - PE 
Voice 262-723-2660                                                                                                                                                 Voice 262-723-4399 
Fax 262-723-5986                                                                                                                                                       Fax 262-723-4299  
 
 
August 17, 2017 
 
 
 
City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
P. O. Box 340 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
 
Attn: Mr. Fred Walling 
 Building & Zoning Administrator 
 
Re: Proposed New Building for 
 GENEVA LAKES CHRISTIAN CHURCH 
 Lake Geneva, Wisconsin 
 Job No. 1411 
 
Dear Mr. Walling: 
 
The Geneva Lakes Christian Church wishes to construct a new worship facility on vacant land 
located at the northeast corner of Bloomfield Road and Harmony Drive, which is presently under 
construction.  A Precise Implementation Plan was approved by the City of Lake Geneva on   
June 26, 2017.  Since that date, the construction of the Symphony Bay Development has 
progressed to a point at which the church would like to slightly revise its proposed site plan.  
Based on comments received at the July 17, 2017 city staff meeting, attached please find 25 
copies of the final Precise Implementation Plan Amendment application packet for this project, 
including the following:  
 

• Application for Precise Implementation Plan Amendment 
 

• Walworth County GIS Land Information Sheets for Parcels ZSF 00231 and 00232 
 

• $400.00 Application Fee (our check no. 41938 – previously hand delivered to your 
office) 

 
• Initial Agreement for Services (previously signed by Owner) 

 
• Planned Development Checklist for Step 4:  Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) 

 
• Location Map/City of Lake Geneva Land Use Plan Map (11" x 17") 

 
 



Page 2 
August 17, 2017 
Mr. Fred Walling, Building & Zoning Administrator 
 

• Map of lands within 300 feet of site 
 

• List of owners within 300 feet of site 
 

• Mailing labels of owners within 300 feet of site 
 

• Precise Implementation Plans (sheets C-1, C-2, L-1, L-2, A-1 through A-4, and PH-1, 
11” x 17”) 
 

• Exterior light fixture cut sheets 
 

• Proposed monument and directional signage 
 
Also attached is one full size (24" x 36") set of Precise Implementation Plan drawings (sheets   
C-1, C-2, L-1, L-2, A-1 through A-4, and PH-1).  An electronic copy (PDF) is also being 
emailed to your office.  Additional site/civil drawings are being revised due to the new site plan 
layout and in response to review comments contained in the staff report and city engineer's 
review.  These sheets shall be submitted at a later date. 
 
The Geneva Lakes Christian Church owns approximately seven acres of vacant land within the 
Symphony Bay (former Southland Farms) Development.  It proposes to construct a new one-
story church with a ground floor exposed on the southeast side.  A Planned Development 
application was approved by the City of Lake Geneva on June 26, 2017.  The church wishes to 
reposition the building and parking lot on the site and is requesting a PIP Amendment approval.  
Specific submittal information is attached and as follows. 
 
As directed by Mr. Mike Slavney, the proposed Planned Development project shall be compared 
to the non-residential intensity and bulk requirements of the SR-4 Single-Family Residential 
District.  The proposed floor area ratio (FAR) is approximately .04, well below the SR-4 
maximum FAR of .15.  The proposed impervious surface area ratio is approximately 16.6%, 
including the future ten parking stalls, accessory building, and dumpster enclosure shown on the 
site plan.  This results in a landscape surface ratio (LSR) well above the SR-4 minimum LSR of 
50%. 
 
While being well within the FAR and LSR limits, the Geneva Lakes Christian Church previously 
requested, and was granted, exemptions to the following SR-4 non-residential intensity and bulk 
requirements. 
 

1. The proposed building height is approximately 48.5 feet from grade at the ground floor 
patio to the ridge on the southeast elevation facing Bloomfield Road, which will exceed 
the SR-4 maximum building height of 35 feet.  However, as viewed from the primary 
street, the proposed building height would be approximately 35.5 feet from grade to the 
ridge on the northwest elevation facing Harmony Drive, which will exceed the SR-4 
maximum building height by only approximately 0.5 feet. 

 
 



Page 3 
August 17, 2017 
Mr. Fred Walling, Building & Zoning Administrator 
 

2. Church spires may exceed the maximum height regulation by 10 feet, or higher with 
approval.  The proposed steeple height is approximately 70.5 feet above the ground floor, 
which will exceed the SR-4 maximum height of 45 feet.  Again, as viewed from the 
primary street, the proposed steeple height would be approximately 57.5 feet above the 
first floor. 

 
3. We were granted an exemption from the landscaped island or peninsula requirements.  

These would have created obstacles for efficient snow removal. 
 

4. A temporary storm water management feature to serve the Symphony Bay construction 
project has been constructed by the developer at the southeast corner of the church site.  
The developer intends to abandon this feature in place at the completion of Phase I of the 
Symphony Bay Development.  The church intends to redevelop this feature into a "dry 
pond" to permanently serve the church site.  The developer has constructed a drainage 
swale completely within the Bloomfield Road right-of-way and adjacent storm water 
drainage easement from the storm outlet shown on the drawings to the temporary 
sedimentation pond at the southeast corner of the church parcel.  The developer has stated 
that the four building sites shown along the northeast property line of the church parcel 
will not be developed until Phase IV of the Symphony Bay Development.  Prior to 
completion of Phase I, the developer shall regrade this area so that no storm water crosses 
the property line onto the church's property.  Also, when the four building sites are 
developed in the future, the developer has stated that no storm water from this area shall 
be allowed to enter the church property.  We request that the city keep these 
commitments for work within the Bloomfield Road right-of-way and adjacent storm 
water drainage easement and development of the building sites to the northeast in mind as 
development of Symphony Bay moves forward now and in the future.  The church 
grading plan is still being developed, but we hope to drain our project naturally to the 
aforementioned "dry pond" in the southeast corner of the church site.  This will reduce 
the need for concrete curb and gutter, and therefore, we were granted an exemption from 
providing complete curb and gutter at all edges of pavement.  We further plan to use a 
mountable curb and gutter design. 

 
5. The church is proposing an outdoor play and recreation area, which may consist of 

modest playground equipment and portable soccer goal(s), in addition to the basketball 
backboard shown on sheet C-1.  At this time, the church does not plan to install any 
fencing.   
 

6. At this time, the church does not foresee allowing any outside groups to operate within 
the proposed building on a regular basis, such as a food pantry, child or adult daycare 
center, etc. 
 

7. The church plans to erect a future accessory building of not to exceed 600 square feet.  A 
future dumpster enclosure is also planned adjacent to the accessory building.  Based on 
the future needs of the church, either of these project components may be constructed 
independent of the other. 
 



Page 4 
August 17, 2017 
Mr. Fred Walling, Building & Zoning Administrator 
 

8. The church was granted up to three years after occupancy vs. one year to complete the 
landscaping work.  Lawn work shall be completed as part of the initial project to stabilize 
the site. 

 
9. The church was also granted exemptions from some of the landscape requirements.  

Given the fact that the site is approximately seven acres with large amounts of street 
frontage along Bloomfield Road and Harmony Drive, the amount of landscaping required 
to fully comply with the city ordinance is quite extensive.  We understand the developer 
of Symphony Bay will be installing parkway trees along Harmony Drive spaced at 
approximately 80 foot to 100 foot intervals.  The city will accept the developer's parkway 
trees as meeting the street frontage requirements along Harmony Drive for the church 
project.  The city also waived the street frontage requirements along Bloomfield Road.  
As noted in Item 4 above, the developer will be creating a drainage swale within the 
Bloomfield Road right-of-way and adjacent storm water drainage easement east of its 
proposed storm outlet.  This will most likely require that five existing trees along 
Bloomfield Road be removed.  The church proposes to place new trees on the Bloomfield 
Road side of the new building as shown on sheet L-1, which have a landscape point total 
equal to or greater than the five existing trees that will be removed.  As requested, the 
revised required point totals and supplied point totals calculations have been added to 
sheets L-1 and L-2.  
 

10. We understand that Harmony Drive may not be fully improved to just north of Gallant 
Drive until 2019.  The church is proposing its entry drive location aligned with the north 
service drive to Golden Years.  However, it is our understanding that the city shall insist 
that the church complete the paving work for its parking lot and drives within one year of 
occupancy. 
 

11. The proposed kitchen will function as a serving kitchen only.  Meals to be served are 
potluck style with members of the church preparing a dish to pass at home and bringing it 
to the serving kitchen.  No garbage disposal will be provided.  Therefore, the church 
proposes to install an interior, in-floor grease interceptor.  As requested, the new sanitary 
manhole to be located approximately 20 feet northwest of the new building, as shown on 
sheet C-1, will be constructed as a sampling manhole. 

 
12. The church proposes to install two signs on the project.  A monument type sign is to be 

constructed near the intersection of Bloomfield Road and Harmony Drive.  It will have 
fixed text (no electronic messages) and be illuminated by ground mounted light fixtures.  
The other sign shall be similar in style, but a smaller directional sign to identify the entry 
drive to the project.  It, too, will be illuminated by ground mounted light fixtures.  A 
rendering of the two signs is included in the submittal packet.  While the combined sign 
face area will be less than 50 square feet, the overall area of the signs with their 
monument bases and mountings will be greater.  We understand that the area of the 
directional sign is limited to 9 square feet.  Also, due to its distance from the center of the 
boulevard entrance at the intersection of Harmony Drive and Bloomfield Road, the 
overall height of the monument sign above grade is proposed to be over the permitted 



Page 5 
August 17, 2017 
Mr. Fred Walling, Building & Zoning Administrator 
 

height of 6 feet.  Information on the ground mounted light fixtures is included with the 
exterior lighting information. 
 

13. As shown on the exterior lighting/site plan included with the Precise Implementation Plan 
Amendment submittal packet, an exemption from the SR-4 District maximum pole 
mounted fixture height of 8 feet was granted.  The total height of the pole mounted 
fixtures is proposed at 18 feet. 

 
14. As discussed at the July 17, 2017 staff meeting, the revised location of the new building 

is only 100 feet from the Harmony Drive right-of-way.  Also, municipal fire hydrants will 
be installed by the developer within 160 feet north and 140 feet south of the church's 
entry drive.  Therefore, an additional fire hydrant will not be required on the site. 

 
15. Please see Notes 1 through 3 at the end of the attached Step 4: PIP checklist outlining 

additional information to be submitted. 
 

We understand this matter shall be on the staff meeting agenda for August 21, 2017 and will be 
on the Plan Commission agenda for August 21, 2017 as a public hearing. 
 
Very truly yours, 

 
KEHOE-HENRY & ASSOCIATES, INC. 
 

William R. Henry 
 
William R. Henry 
Architect - PE 
 
Enclosures 
 
cc: Mr. Mike Slavney 
 Ms. Sabrina Waswo 
 Pastor Chris Law 
 Mr. Gary Powers 
 File 



APPLICATION FOR PRECISE IMPLEMENTATION PLAN AMENDMENT 

City of lake Geneva 

Site Address/Parcel No. and full Legal Description required (attach separate sheet if necessary): 
Geneva Lakes Chr istian Church, W2906 Willow Road, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Parcel Nos. ZSF 00231 and 00232 (see attached Land Information sheets) 

Name and Address of Current Owner: 

Geneva Lakes Christian Church 

W2906 Willow Road, P.O. Box 307, Lake Geneva. WI 53147 

Telephone No. of Current Owner including area code: ...i.:(2
:::..:
6
::..:
2
:.L
)
-=
2
:...:
4

-=
8�-6

=--
4
.:....
1
:.....:
1 ___________ _ 

Name and Address of Applicant: 

Kehoe-Henry & Associates, Inc. 

25 North Wisconsin Street Elkhorn WI 53121 

Telephone No. of Applicant including area code: .>.:(2::..:6:..:
2

:.L}..:..
7

-=
2

c::.
3_-4:..:

3
-=9-=9 _____________ _ 

Proposed Use: 

New Worship Facility 

Zoning District in which land is located: _,,P_,O:::...,_-..:..P...:.:la=--'n.:..:.n_,..,,ec.:::d:....:D:::.:e:::..v:....::e""'lo:::..P::..:.m.:.:.e,..n...:.:t.__ __________ _ 

Names and Addresses of architect, professional engineer oodx:aotl!OOOOX of project 

Kehoe-Henry & Associates, Inc. 

25 North Wisconsin Street 

Elkhorn, WI 53121 

Short statement describing activities to take place on site: 

Construction of new church facility on vacant land. along with associated site development. 

PIP Amendment fee $400.00, payable upon filing a plication. 



Municipality: CITY OF LAKE GENEVA

Parcel Number: ZSF   00231

Property Details

School District: 

Zoning District: 

2884-UHS LAKE GENEVA-GENOA CITY

Owner Information

LAKE GENEVA WI, 53147

PO BOX 307Mailing Address: 

Owner Name 2: 

Owner Name: GENEVA LAKES CHRISTIAN CHURCH

Walworth County, WI

Land Information Division

Improvements:

Total:

Land: $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Acres:

Mill Rate:

Assessment Ratio:

Fair Market Value:

2.2800

$0.00

1.0014714530

0.0212805480

School Credit:First Dollar Credit:

Lottery Credit:Special Assessment:

Special Charges:Delinquent Utility Charge:

$0.00

$0.00$0.00

$0.00

Private Forest Crop Taxes:Managed Forest Land Taxes:

Woodland Tax Law  Taxes:Total Billed: $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

Tax Jurisdictions

Special Assessments / Charges

Elected Officials / Voting Districts

Soil Classification

2016 Valuation Information Tax Information

Soil Type

MpB

Soil Name Acres

MCHENRY SILT LOAM, 2 TO 6 PERCENT SLOPES 2.2806

Supervisory District:

State Representative:

State Senator:

US Representative:

US Senator:

Nancy Russell (D11)

Tyler August(R) (32nd District)

Stephen Nass(R)  (11th District)

Paul Ryan(R) (1st District)

Ron Johnson (R) & Tammy Baldwin (D)

Property Address Legal Description

LOT 231 SOUTHLAND FARMS, A SUBDIVISION AS RECORDED IN CAB D 

SLIDE 139 WCR. LOCATED IN NE 1/4 SEC 6 & NW 1/4 SEC 5 T1N R18E. 

99344 SQ FT CITY OF LAKE GENEVA OMITS ZYUP-174, ZYUP-173, 

ZYUP-149A, ZYUP-149C, ZYUP-149D, ZA1027-1.

1015 N BLOOMFIELD RD LAKE GENEVA

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA   $0.00

GATEWAY TECHNICAL   $0.00

SCH LAKE GENEVA J 1   $0.00

WALWORTH COUNTY   $0.00

STATE OF WISCONSIN   $0.00

UHS LG-GENOA CITY   $0.00

Disclaimer

The information provided in this property information page is not official information.  All official tax information is recorded in the Walworth 

County Treasurer’s Office.  To verify tax payment/payoff status, contact the Walworth County Treasurer’s Office at 262-741-4251.

$0.00

$0.00Net Tax



Municipality: CITY OF LAKE GENEVA

Parcel Number: ZSF   00232

Property Details

School District: 

Zoning District: 

2885-SCH LAKE GENEVA J 1

Owner Information

LAKE GENEVA WI, 53147

PO BOX 307Mailing Address: 

Owner Name 2: 

Owner Name: GENEVA LAKES CHRISTIAN CHURCH

Walworth County, WI

Land Information Division

Improvements:

Total:

Land: $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Acres:

Mill Rate:

Assessment Ratio:

Fair Market Value:

4.8400

$0.00

1.0014714530

0.0212805480

School Credit:First Dollar Credit:

Lottery Credit:Special Assessment:

Special Charges:Delinquent Utility Charge:

$0.00

$0.00$0.00

$0.00

Private Forest Crop Taxes:Managed Forest Land Taxes:

Woodland Tax Law  Taxes:Total Billed: $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

Tax Jurisdictions

Special Assessments / Charges

Elected Officials / Voting Districts

Soil Classification

2016 Valuation Information Tax Information

Soil Type

MpB

Soil Name Acres

MCHENRY SILT LOAM, 2 TO 6 PERCENT SLOPES 4.5706

Supervisory District:

State Representative:

State Senator:

US Representative:

US Senator:

Nancy Russell (D11)

Tyler August(R) (32nd District)

Stephen Nass(R)  (11th District)

Paul Ryan(R) (1st District)

Ron Johnson (R) & Tammy Baldwin (D)

Property Address Legal Description

LOT 232 SOUTHLAND FARMS, A SUBDIVISION AS RECORDED IN CAB D 

SLIDE 139 WCR. LOCATED IN NE 1/4 SEC 6 & NW 1/4 SEC 5 T1N R18E. 

210694 SQ FT CITY OF LAKE GENEVA OMITS ZYUP-174, ZYUP-173, 

ZYUP-149A, ZYUP-149C, ZYUP-149D, ZA1027-1.

STATE OF WISCONSIN   $0.00

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA   $0.00

GATEWAY TECHNICAL   $0.00

UHS LG-GENOA CITY   $0.00

WALWORTH COUNTY   $0.00

SCH LAKE GENEVA J 1   $0.00

Disclaimer

The information provided in this property information page is not official information.  All official tax information is recorded in the Walworth 

County Treasurer’s Office.  To verify tax payment/payoff status, contact the Walworth County Treasurer’s Office at 262-741-4251.

$0.00

$0.00Net Tax



AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES 

REIMBURSABLE BY THE PETITIONER/ APPLICANT. The City may �etain the services of 
professioual wnsullants (including planners, engineers, architects, attorneys, enviro1u11ental specialists, 
recreation specialists, and other experts) to assist in the City's review of a proposal :oming before the 
Plan Commission and/or Common Council. The submittal of a development proposal application or 
petition by a Petitioner shall be construed as an agreement o pay for such professional review services 
applicable to the proposal including any finance charges that my accrue. The City may apply the 
charges for rhese services to the Petitioner. The City may delay acceptance of the a;iplication or petition 
as complete, or may delay final approval of the proposaL until the Petitioner pays such fees. Review 
foes which are applied to a Petitioner and which arc not paid, may be assigned by the City as a special 
assessment to the subject property. Petitioner hereby expressly waives any notice and hearing 
requirements provided in Wis. Stats. § 66.070 I or any additions or amendments to tnis section. 
Petitioner further authorizes the City Treasurer or City Clerk to levy and collect review tees and 
additional fees upon the affidavit of the City Administrator or the Zoning Administrator stating that such 
fees are reasonable and that payment is overdue. The Petitioner shall be required to provide the City 
with an executed copy of the following form as a prerequisite to the processing of the development 
application: 

____ C=h:..:.rise....:L
.::
aw

:.:....
:...P

.::
a

:::.
sl

:::
o
c:..
r _______________ , as applicant/pccitioncr for: 

Name: Geneva Lakes Christian Church 

Address: W2906 Willow Road, P 0. Box 307 

Lake Geneva, Wl53147 

Phone: 262-248-6411

Agrees that in addition to those normal costs payable by an applicant/petitioner (e.g., filing or permit 
fees, publication expenses, recording fee.s, etc.), that in the event the action applied or petitioned for 
requires the City of Lake Geneva, in the judgment of its staff to obtain additional professional 
service(s), (e.g., engineering, surveying, planning, legal) than would be routinely available "in house" to 
enable the City to properly address, take appropriate action on, or determine the same, 
applicant/petit:oner shall reimburse the City for the costs thereof. 

Dated this __ 2_D_th ___ day of _____ J_an_u_a-'
ry'-------' 200]. 

Chris Law, Pastor 

, . .  \,:;;'.;,:k,$!$�Af�Pi !�,:,":":(};,.; !-'<JR !.�)�,"\t:.."; !v1/•.i=· .:,J.JF-�:.}; :r.� T Ffm. :�LANi\!':ll !)I:_ VEl OF\•i;;'.:-,:�- ''- 'i'J!NG iNCL:_,tPv(� (.,FNF\,.f?•\: 

iY·Vl:l�Pr.-1.:� ! f-11 A"V A}Ji-';<Jv'AL.do·."> 



APPLICATION SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS 
PD STEP 4: PRECISE IMPLEMENTATION PLAN (PIP) 

Prior to submitting the 25 complete applications as certified by the Zoning Administrator, the 
Applicant shall submit 5 initial draft application packets for staff review, followed by one revised draft 
final application packet based upon staff review and comments. 

Initial Packet (5 Copies to Zoning Administrator) Date: ________ by: _____ 
     Draft Final Packet (1 Copy to Zoning Administrator) Date: ________ by: _____ 

 
____ ____ A. After the effective date of the rezoning to PD/GDP, the Applicant may file an 

application for the proposed PIP with the Plan Commission.  This submittal 
packet shall contain the following items, prior to its acceptance by the Zoning 
Administrator and placing the item on the Plan Commission agenda for PIP 
review. 

____ (1) A location map of the subject property and its vicinity at 11" x 17", as 
depicted on a copy of the City of Lake Geneva Land Use Plan Map; 

____ (2) A map of the subject property for which the PD is proposed: 
____Showing all lands within 300 feet of the boundaries of the subject 

property; 
____Referenced to a list of the names and addresses of the owners of 

all lands on said map as the same appear on the current records 
of the Register of Deeds of Walworth County (as provided by 
the City of Lake Geneva); 

____ Clearly indicating the current zoning of the subject property and 
its environs, and the jurisdiction(s) which maintains that 
control;  

____ Map and all its parts clearly reproducible with a photocopier; 
____Map size of 11" by 17" and map scale not less than one inch 

equals 800 feet; 
____All lot dimensions of the subject property provided; 
____Graphic scale and north arrow provided. 

____ (3) A general written description of proposed PIP including: 
____Specific project themes and images; 
____The specific mix of dwelling unit types and/or land uses; 
____Specific residential densities and non-residential intensities as 

described by dwelling units per acre, floor area ratio and 
impervious surface area ratio; 

____The specific treatment of natural features; 
____ The specific relationship to nearby properties and public streets. 
____ A Statement of Rationale as to why PD zoning is proposed 

identifying perceived barriers in the form of requirements of 
standard zoning districts and opportunities for community 
betterment through the proposed PD zoning. 

____ A complete list of zoning standards which will not be met by the 
proposed PIP and the location(s) in which they apply and a 
complete list of zoning standards which will be more than met 
by the proposed PIP and the location(s) in which they apply 
shall be identified.  Essentially, the purpose of this listing shall 

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X
X
X

X
X
X

X



be to provide the Plan Commission with information necessary 
to determine the relative merits of the project in regard to 
private benefit versus public benefit, and in regard to the 
mitigation of potential adverse impacts created by design 
flexibility. 

____ (4)A Precise Implementation Plan Drawing at a minimum scale of 1"=100' 
(and reduced to 11" x 17") of the proposed project showing at least the 
following information in sufficient detail: (See following page) 

 ____ A PIP site plan conforming to all requirements of Section 98-
908(3). If the proposed PD is a group development (per 
Section 98-208) also provide a proposed preliminary plat or 
conceptual plat; 

____ Location reof creational and open space areas and facilities
specifically describing those that are to be reserved or 
dedicated for public acquisition and use; 

____Statistical data on minimum lot sizes in the development, the
precise areas of all development lots and pads, 
density/intensity of various parts of the development, floor 
area ratio, impervious surface area ratio and landscape surface 
area ratio of various land uses, expected staging, and any other 
plans required by the Plan Commission or City Council; and 

____ Notations relating the written information (3), above to specific
areas on the GDP Drawing. 

 ____ (5)A landscaping plan for subject property, specifying the location, species, 
and installed size of all trees and shrubs.  Include a chart which 
provides a cumulative total for each species, type and required location 
(foundation, yard, street, paved area or bufferyard) of all trees and 
shrubs. 

 (6)A series of building elevations for the entire exterior of all buildings in
the PD, including detailed notes as to the materials and colors 
proposed. 

____ (7)A general signage plan including all project identification signs, concepts 
for public fixtures and signs (such as street light fixtures and/or poles 
or street sign faces and/or poles), and group development signage 
themes which are proposed to vary from City standards or common 
practices. 

 ____ (8)A general outline of the intended organizational structure for a 
property owners association, if any; deed restrictions and provisions 
for private provision of common services, if any. 

____ (9)A written description which demonstrates the full consistency of the 
proposed PIP with the approved GDP. 

____ (10)A written description of any and all variations between the requirements 
of the applicable PD/GDP zoning district and the proposed PIP 
development; and, 

X

see Note 1

x

x

x

see Note 2

see Note 3

x

x

x

x



____ (11)Proof of financing capability pertaining to construction and 
maintenance and operation of public works elements of the proposed 
development. 

FINAL APPLICATION PACKET INFORMATION 
PD STEP 4: PRECISE IMPLEMENTATION PLAN (PIP) 

The process for review and approval of the PD shall be identical to that for conditional use permits 
per Section 98-905 of the Zoning Ordinance and (if land is to be divided) to that for preliminary and 
final plats of subdivision per the Municipal Code.  All portions of an approved PD/PIP not fully 
developed within five years of final City Council approval shall expire, and no additional PD-based 
development shall be permitted.  The City Council may extend this five years period by up to five 
additional years via a majority vote following a public hearing. 

____ Receipt of 5 full scale copies in blueline or blackline 
of complete Final Application Packet by Zoning Administrator: Date: ________ by: _____ 

____ Receipt of 25 reduced (8.5" by 11" text and 11" x 17" graphics) 
copies of complete Final Application Packet by Zoning Administrator: Date: ________ by: _____ 

____ Certification of complete Final Application Packet and 
required copies to the Zoning Administrator by City Clerk: Date: ________ by: _____ 

____ Class 2 Legal Notice sent to official newspaper by City Clerk: Date: ________ by: _____ 

____ Class 2 Legal Notice published on _______________ and _______________ by: _____ 

NA

Note 1:  Storm water management features are being coordinated with the developer of Symphony Bay.  Final storm 
water management, grading, and erosion control plans to be submitted at a later date.

Note 2:  Exterior materials and colors are unchanged from those presented to, and approved by, the Plan 
Commission at its June 19, 2017 meeting.

Note 3:  Storm water management feature maintenance agreement and related documents, along with a CSM 
combining the two parcels, shall be submitted at a later date.



!
!

!!

!

! !

!
!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!!

! !

!!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!!!

!

!
!

!

! !

!

!

!

!
!

!!!

!

!

! !

!
!

! !

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!!!!
!

!
!

! ! !

! !

!

!

!

!

! ! ! ! ! !

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!!!!!!!
!!

!
!

!

!

!!

!!

!

!

!
!

!!
!

!

!

!!

!
!

!
!

! ! ! !
!

!

!

!

! ! !

! ! !

! ! ! !
!

!

!
!

!

!

!
! ! !

!

!

!

!

! !

!

! !

!
!

! ! !
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

! ! !
!

!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!!!!
!

!
!

!!

!!!!

!!!
!!!

!

!
!

!!!!

!

!
!

!!!
!

!!!
!

!
!

!!

!
!

! ! !
! !

!

!

!

!

!
!

! !

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!!

!!
!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!!!
!

! !
!

!
!

! !

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!!

!
!

! !
!

!
! ! !

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!!!!!!
!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
! !

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!
!!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!!!!

!
!

!
!

! ! ! !

!

!

! !

!

! !

!
!

!

!!
!

!
!

!

! ! ! ! !

!

!

!
!

!

!

! !
!

!!
!

!

!
!

!

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

!
!

!
!

! ! ! ! !

!
!

!
!

!
!

!! !
!

!
! !

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

Town Of Lyons
Town Of Bloomfield

Town Of Geneva

Town Of Geneva
Town Of Linn

Town Of Linn Town Of Bloomfield
Town Of Lyons

WHITE RIVER STATE TRAIL

G R E E N B E L T
C

O
R

R
I

D
O

R

G
R E E N B E L T

C
O

R
R

I
D

O
R

Whit
e R

ive
r

Como Creek

Ore Creek

Ore Creek

W

Bran ch
Ni

pp
ers

ink
Cr

eek

N
Br

an
ch

Ni
pp

ers
ink Creek

West Branch Creek

N Branch Nippe rs ink Creek

Whit
e R

ive
r

Como Creek

Geneva Lake

Lake Como

Pell
Lake

Peterkin
Pond

Hillside Rd

W Side Rd

Bloomfield Rd

Zenda Rd

Back Rd

Springfield Rd

Willow Rd

UV120

")NN
Co

mo
 Rd

Krueger Rd

Deignam Rd

White Pigeon Rd

Buckby Rd

Spring Creek Rd

UV36

£¤12

Litchfield Rd

£¤12

Snake Rd

MacDonald Rd

Lake Geneva
Hwy

Marshall Ln

Short Rd

")H

Town Line Rd

Migonette

Krueger Rd

South St

North Rd

Town Line Rd

Shore Rd

Wells St

Elkhorn St

William
s St

UV120

")H

")NN

")BB

Park Dr

Bowers R
d Back Rd

Dodge St

Conant St

Center St

Sheridan
St

Sheridan Sp
rin

gs
Rd

Elmwood
  Ave

Wisconsin   St

Madison St

Coun try Clu bD r

S L
ak

e S h
or

eD
r

W Main  St E Main St

UV50

UV120

UV50

MARCUS
GRAND GENEVA

RESORT

HILLMOOR
GOLF COURSE

GENEVA
COUNTRY

CLUB

BIG FOOT BEACH
STATE PARK

BLOOMFIELD
WILDLIFE AREA

Source: SEWRPC, WIDNR,
 Walworth County LIO, V&A

.0 0.5 10.25
Miles

Map 5a:  Future Land Use - City of  Lake Geneva Comprehensive Plan
Land Use Categories

Abandoned Railroad
Surface Water
Parcels
Extraterritorial Jurisdiction Boundary

Township Boundary
City of  Lake Geneva

Urban Service Area Boundary

!

! !

!!

Agricultural & Rural
Single Family Residential - Exurban
Single Family Residential - Urban
Two-Family/Townhouse Residential
Multi-Family Residential

Neighborhood Mixed Use
Planned Office
Planned Business

Central Business District

Planned Industrial
General Industrial
Institutional & Community Services
Private Recreation Facilities
Public Park & Recreation
Environmental Corridor

*Each "Planned Mixed Use Area" may include mix of:
 1. Planned Office
 2. Multi-Family Residential
 3. Institutional & Community Services
 4. Planned Business

Shapes on map represent general recommendations for future land use. Actual
boundaries between different land use categories and associated zoning districts may
vary somewhat from representations on this map. Please see the City's Comprehensive
Plan document for specific policies related to the land use categories shown on this
map. Environmental Corridors depicted on this map use generalized boundaries of
environmental features identified by the DNR and the City of  Lake Geneva. Actual
Environmental Corridor boundaries are to be refined through detailed on-site
investigation.

*Each "Planned Neighborhood" may include a mix of:
 1. Single Family - Urban (predominate land use)
 2. Two-Family/Townhouse
 3. Multi-Family Residential
 4. Institutional & Community Services
 5. Neighborhood Mixed Use
 6. Public Park & Recreation

1
2

345
6

Planned Mixed Use

Long Range Exurban Growth Area
Adopted: October 24, 2014

Planned Neighborhood

Cad2
Text Box
Proposed Church Site

Cad2
Rectangle

Cad2
Arrow



Geneva Lakes Church - w/in 300 FT
WALWORTH COUNTY, WISCONSIN

Grid 
NorthGeodetic

North

Ö

0 16 0 32 0 48 0 64 080

Fe e t

Wisconsin S tate P lane Coordinate System , South Zone
Horizontal  Datum :  NAD27

Map Produced on:

Walworth County Information Technology Department
Land Information Division
18 00  C ou nt y T r un k N N
Elkh or n,  Wis co ns in  53 1 21 -1 00 1
DISCLA IM ER : THE IN FOR MA TION  PRO VIDE D O N THIS M AP  HAS B EEN P RO DUC ED 
AND P RO CES SED FR OM SO UR CES B ELIEVED TO B E RELIAB LE .N O W ARR ANTY, 
EXPR ESSED OR IMP LIE D, IS M ADE REG ARD ING ACC UR ACY, AD EQ UAC Y, CO M PLETEN ESS, 
LE GALITY, R ELIABILITY O R US EFULN ESS O F THIS IN FOR MA TION .TH E INFO RM ATIO N 
CO NTAIN ED HE REIN  WILL N OT BE  ACC EPTED  AS AN  OFFIC IAL DO CUM EN T.

1 inch = 375 feet

Author: 

4/17/2017



TaxKey Owner1 Owner2 Address1 Address2 City State Zip
MB   500006 MAPLE GLEN LLC W1951 N BLOOMFIELD RD LAKE GENEVA WI 531470000
MB   600009 MAPLE GLEN LLC W1951 N BLOOMFIELD RD LAKE GENEVA WI 531470000
ZSF   00074 SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC 875 TOWNLINE RD STE 103 LAKE GENEVA WI 53147
ZSF   00085 SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC 875 TOWNLINE RD STE 103 LAKE GENEVA WI 53147
ZSF   00231 GENEVA LAKES CHRISTIAN CHURCH PO BOX 307 LAKE GENEVA WI 53147
ZSF   00232 GENEVA LAKES CHRISTIAN CHURCH PO BOX 307 LAKE GENEVA WI 53147
ZSB   00056 SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC 875 TOWNLINE RD STE 103 LAKE GENEVA WI 53147
ZSB   00057 SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC 875 TOWNLINE RD STE 103 LAKE GENEVA WI 53147
ZSB   00058 SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC 875 TOWNLINE RD STE 103 LAKE GENEVA WI 53147
ZSB   00059 SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC 875 TOWNLINE RD STE 103 LAKE GENEVA WI 53147
ZSB   00060 SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC 875 TOWNLINE RD STE 103 LAKE GENEVA WI 53147
ZSB   00101 SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC 875 TOWNLINE RD STE 103 LAKE GENEVA WI 53147
ZSB   00102 SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC 875 TOWNLINE RD STE 103 LAKE GENEVA WI 53147
ZSB   00103 SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC 875 TOWNLINE RD STE 103 LAKE GENEVA WI 53147
ZSB   00104 SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC 875 TOWNLINE RD STE 103 LAKE GENEVA WI 53147
ZSB   00105 SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC 875 TOWNLINE RD STE 103 LAKE GENEVA WI 53147
ZSB   00143 SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC 875 TOWNLINE RD STE 103 LAKE GENEVA WI 53147
ZSB   00144 SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC 875 TOWNLINE RD STE 103 LAKE GENEVA WI 53147
ZSB   00145 SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC 875 TOWNLINE RD STE 103 LAKE GENEVA WI 53147
ZSB   00146 SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC 875 TOWNLINE RD STE 103 LAKE GENEVA WI 53147
ZSB   00147 SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC 875 TOWNLINE RD STE 103 LAKE GENEVA WI 53147
ZSB   00148 SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC 875 TOWNLINE RD STE 103 LAKE GENEVA WI 53147
ZSB   00149 SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC 875 TOWNLINE RD STE 103 LAKE GENEVA WI 53147
ZSB   00150 SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC 875 TOWNLINE RD STE 103 LAKE GENEVA WI 53147
ZSB   00151 SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC 875 TOWNLINE RD STE 103 LAKE GENEVA WI 53147
ZSB   00210 SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC 875 TOWNLINE RD STE 103 LAKE GENEVA WI 53147
ZSB   00211 SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC 875 TOWNLINE RD STE 103 LAKE GENEVA WI 53147
ZSB   00212 SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC 875 TOWNLINE RD STE 103 LAKE GENEVA WI 53147
ZSB   00245 SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC 875 TOWNLINE RD STE 103 LAKE GENEVA WI 53147
ZSB   00246 SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC 875 TOWNLINE RD STE 103 LAKE GENEVA WI 53147
ZSB   00335 SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC 875 TOWNLINE RD STE 103 LAKE GENEVA WI 53147



MAPLE GLEN LLC

W1951 N BLOOMFIELD RD

LAKE GENEVA, WI 53147

MAPLE GLEN LLC

W1951 N BLOOMFIELD RD

LAKE GENEVA, WI 53147

SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC

875 TOWNLINE RD

STE 103

LAKE GENEVA, WI 53147-4700

SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC

875 TOWNLINE RD

STE 103

LAKE GENEVA, WI 53147-4700

GENEVA LAKES CHRISTIAN CHURCH

PO BOX 307

LAKE GENEVA, WI 53147-4700

GENEVA LAKES CHRISTIAN CHURCH

PO BOX 307

LAKE GENEVA, WI 53147-4700

SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC

875 TOWNLINE RD

STE 103

LAKE GENEVA, WI 53147-4700

SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC

875 TOWNLINE RD

STE 103

LAKE GENEVA, WI 53147-4700

SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC

875 TOWNLINE RD

STE 103

LAKE GENEVA, WI 53147-4700

SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC

875 TOWNLINE RD

STE 103

LAKE GENEVA, WI 53147-4700

SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC

875 TOWNLINE RD

STE 103

LAKE GENEVA, WI 53147-4700

SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC

875 TOWNLINE RD

STE 103

LAKE GENEVA, WI 53147-4700

SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC

875 TOWNLINE RD

STE 103

LAKE GENEVA, WI 53147-4700

SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC

875 TOWNLINE RD

STE 103

LAKE GENEVA, WI 53147-4700

SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC

875 TOWNLINE RD

STE 103

LAKE GENEVA, WI 53147-4700

SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC

875 TOWNLINE RD

STE 103

LAKE GENEVA, WI 53147-4700

SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC

875 TOWNLINE RD

STE 103

LAKE GENEVA, WI 53147-4700

SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC

875 TOWNLINE RD

STE 103

LAKE GENEVA, WI 53147-4700

SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC

875 TOWNLINE RD

STE 103

LAKE GENEVA, WI 53147-4700

SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC

875 TOWNLINE RD

STE 103

LAKE GENEVA, WI 53147-4700

SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC

875 TOWNLINE RD

STE 103

LAKE GENEVA, WI 53147-4700

SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC

875 TOWNLINE RD

STE 103

LAKE GENEVA, WI 53147-4700

SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC

875 TOWNLINE RD

STE 103

LAKE GENEVA, WI 53147-4700

SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC

875 TOWNLINE RD

STE 103

LAKE GENEVA, WI 53147-4700

SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC

875 TOWNLINE RD

STE 103

LAKE GENEVA, WI 53147-4700

SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC

875 TOWNLINE RD

STE 103

LAKE GENEVA, WI 53147-4700

SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC

875 TOWNLINE RD

STE 103

LAKE GENEVA, WI 53147-4700

SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC

875 TOWNLINE RD

STE 103

LAKE GENEVA, WI 53147-4700

SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC

875 TOWNLINE RD

STE 103

LAKE GENEVA, WI 53147-4700

SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC

875 TOWNLINE RD

STE 103

LAKE GENEVA, WI 53147-4700



SOUTHLAND FARMS LLC

875 TOWNLINE RD

STE 103

LAKE GENEVA, WI 53147-4700









2. 

J. 
4. 
!. 

6. 

IL 

,. 

10. 

11. 

12. 

NOTIS AND SffiClnCATIO:,S 
ALL LANDSCAPING SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

CITY, VILLACE OR OTHER LOCAL LANDSCAPING 
OR CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS 

A.U INDJVID\:AL TREES TO RECEIV(. J" CLEAN SHREDDED 
HARDWOOD BARK MULCH IN 

A 5' DIAMETER MOW RING. 
ALL PLANTING BEDS TO RECEIVE l" MIN. SHREDDED BARI(_ MULCH, 

ALL PLANTING BEDS TO BE SPADE EDGED. 
4LL PLANT M4TDIAL TO BE OF SPECIMEN QUALITY AND MEET THE 

AMt:RICAN STANDARDS fflR NURSl:RY STOCK, WHICH 15 

PUBLISHED BY THE ANA (AMtRICAN ASSOCIATION OF NURSERYMEN). 
ALL f'LANTS (UNLESS OTHERWISE SP£ClflED) ARE TO BE BALLED & 

BURLAPPED OR APPROVED CONTAINER STOCK 
ALL TREE, SHRUB BACK FILL MIX TO BE: 

4 PARTS CLEAN PULVERIZED TOPSOIL 
I PART MUSHROOM COMPOST 

ALL PERENNIAL PLANTING MlX TO BE: 

3 PARTS CLEAN PULVERIZED TOP SOIL 
I PART MUSHROOM COMPOST 
I PART SAND 
40 / 100 SF GYl'SUM 
(TILL 2" OF THIS MIX IN 6-8" DEEP) 

CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT IN WRITING TO PROP£RTY OWNERS, 
A ONE YEAR-100% -PLANT GUAPANTU TO COMMENCE ON THE 
DA\' OF PROJECT COMPL[TION. 

CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING DIGGERS HOTLINE 1-800-242-8511 
TO LOCATE ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO STARTL�G PROJECT 

-� CJ-/A.l>-l.-f:"1_-J;Cy---::1-,-w>-<:-- ------, 
-:6·<21:�c:NT".i.L,. � W.>U,;-

! LBY "11-'iS�) 

----C::::;,f!lFS'(!l·flJ..';t;Ji;r�,;Rr1<S Gioc-c 

I 

,te''a;:t..r-11:NTAL �- i,.J.;.u:;-
1 £ 13y 01"� ...... ) -

CONTRA�O�
r
;'ts�:'� �

s
J:::.::.���V�D ALL P£R"1ITS Rt:QIJIRED -- - f.,J,Jj;;_Q,! f-�H _Sj?11'J;:'_.>-.__ - -

FOR PROJECT INSTALLATION. 

CONTRACTOR TO 4DJUST PLANTP.iGS FOR UNDERGROUND UTILITY LINES, ESCAPE 
WINDOWS, CONDENSER UN ITS AND UTILITY METERS AND 
OVERHEAD UTILITY LINES. 

Zf2e:D OluKE.13=-1<.i..,1'-----11---t.+._+ 

$'�u::,ueu: i<'.N= c<Jf 
� -:st-ll'lJe 1<-bS'= ---

- -sEt.,-1i:� al���fi (-,'' ") 
4 rev c.-ii:tl'..-esf'i<,r-__ --------+-

NOTE, 
STEP AND WA.LL 

- MATERLU�---
ANDCOLOR TO 
BE DETERMINED 

-_:::_::__ -_:-5EE,MEt-rf.1<t;J31--0e,.<._ SfGpEo {7,"J/.),--'---0...,,--+-/ 
(1'<1'<5f+le�s) 

NOTt: 
r.ilTJO SURFA.CI 
PllODUC'l'TOBE 
DETERMN[D 

2,__i-Je1,LBAMfStfi!'S --�LD _-_-......,.i c+---__,. 
�- -�-�'(--rl-f ik -=-�::--=-

--(J.Jl1-f) 

- ��""" (.of 
W"'"T 

LANDSCAPE DETAILS 

\ 

-t---1--",:--�-.1 L.E'fS t,t.iJ,e; 1--'IDOl,jLl_C,J,Lf 
--------i=rre,R:;;i;:;.rz.1:�: :-:__ __ 

2,LEfs•t,ANa J-1DoNL1u�r 
- µ1oRAt-l<,e,,_ 

PLANT SCJUDUL[ 

OTY BOTANICAi NAME ffiMMON NAME srz5 

I 
6 
18 
5 

AMELANCHIER CANADENSIS SERVICEBERRY 6' 
ARONIA ARBUTIFOLIA 'BRILLIANTISSIMA' RED CHOKEBERRY 3' 
BUXUS 'CHICAGOLANDGREEN' BOXWOOD 18' 

DIERVILLA SESSILIFOLIA 'BUTTERFLY' BUSH HONEYSUCKLE 24" 
I 

6 
3 
13 
6 

2 
2 
5 

6 
3 
3 
8 
3 
3 
6 
9 

FAGUS SYLVATICA 'ROSEOMARGINATA' TRICOLOR EUROPEAN BEECH &-8' CLUMP 

I 

2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
ID 
I I  
12 
13 
14 

FORSYTHIA X INTER. 'NEW HAMPSHIRE GOLD' FORSYTHIA 4' 
FOTHEROILLA MAJOR 'MT. AIRY' MOUNT AIRY FOTHERGILLA JO" 
HYDRANGEA 'INCREDIBALL' INCREDIBALL HYDRANGEA 24" 
HYDRANGEA 'LETS OANCE MOONLIGHl' HYDRANGEA 24' 
HYDRANGEA PANICULATA TARDIVA' TARDIVA HYDRANGEA 30" 
PYRUS CALLERY ANA 'CHANTICLEER' CHANTICLEER PEAR 2" 
ROSA SP. 'DOUBLE RED KNOCKOUT RED KNOCKOUT ROSE POTTED 
SPIREA X BUMALDA 'NEON FLASH' NEON FLASH SPIREA 24" 
SPIREA NIPPONICA SNOWMOUND SPIREA 30" 
SYRINGA 'CHARLES JOL \" CHARLES JOLY LILAC S-6' 
SYRINGA PA TULA 'MISS KIM" MISS KIM LILAC 36" 
VIBURNUM CARLESII KOREANSPICE VIBURNUM 30" 
VIBURNUM X JUDDII JUDD VIBURNUM 30" 
WEIGELA FWRIDA 'DARK HORSE' DARK HORSE WEIGELA 24" 
WEIGELA FWRIDA 'SPILLED WINF SPILLED WINE WEIGELA 24" 

BOTANICAL NAME 

Pt;R,ENNJAL SCHEDULE 

CQMMONNAME 

ECHINACEA SP. 'BUTTERFLY KISSES' CONEFWWER 
PAEONIA SP. 'SARAH BERNHARDT' PEONY 
HOSTA SP. 'BIG DADDY' HOSTA 
ASTILBE SP. 'RHEINLAND' ASTILBE 
ASTILBE SP. 'RHEINLAND' ASTILBE 
HEUCHERA SP. 'MIDNIGHT ROSE' CORAL BELLS 
HEUCHERA SP. 'MIDNIGHT ROSE' CORAL BELLS 
ANEMONE SP. 'SEPTEMBER CHARM' ANEMONE 
GERANIUM SANG, 'MAX FREI' PERENNIAL GERANIUM 
HEMEROCALLIS SP. 'ROSY RETURNS' DAYLILY 
LEUCANTHEMUM SP. "DAISY MAY' DAISY 
HEMEROCALLIS SP. 'STELLA DE ORD' DAYLILY 
COREOPSIS SP. 'JEfHRO TULL' COREOPSIS 
COREOPSIS SP. 'JETHRO TULL' COREGPSIS 

QIY 

25 
s 

8 

15 

15 
20 
20 
5 

25 
30 
IS 
25 
10 
IO 

CJIY Of LAKE GENEVA LAND§CAPlNG PQJNJ SCHEDUI E 
(ZONING DISTRICT SR-4) 

BUILDING FOUNDATION 
406 LF+IOOX40"162.4 REQUIRED POINTS 
4 LOW DECIO TREES@ 10 PT'3 EA-40 POINTS 
3 TALL DECIO SHRUBS@ S PTS EA=l S POINTS 
20 MED DECIO SHRUBS@ 3 PTS EA=60 POINTS 
82 SMALL DECIO SHRUBS@ I PT EA=82 POINTS 

SIZE 

I GAL 
POTTED 
I GAL 
I GAL 
I GAL 
I GAL 
I GAL 
I GAL 
I GAL 
I GAL 
I GAL 
I GAL 
I GAL 
I GAL 

TOTAL POllHS-197 SUPPLIED POINTS 

NORTH 

10 10 20 

SCALE: 1"=10'-0" 

I 
GENEVA-I.AKES-CHRISTIAN-CHURCH 

N. BLOOMFIELD ROAD
lAKE GENEVA, WI 53147

MAY 15, 2017 

BYsSI..S 

�CREEL& 
XssocIATES 

LANDSCAPE DESIGN 
llESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL SHEET 

WW VOLrAGE OUTDOOR UJVDSCAPE LIGHTING 

DESIGN/INSr,.U,UrtONIMAJNTENANCE 
N2020 CTY RD H N561 

LAKEOENEVA WI 53147 
Phone: (262) 348-1315 

E-mail-scheelandassociates@gmail.com 
O Scheel and Associates 20 I 7 

L-2



� � �
1 'TI 

�
 

�
 
=n

� 
� en . 

-I
 

"!.
 i,3

(1\
 

I)>
,_

 
.r,..

ll'
 

.,,._
..,

 
(J>

(J>
 

:,,
 :,,

 
6
 

-I
 

'Tl
 

r- 0
 

0
 

l]
 

.,,
 

s:
 

z
 

� 
I 

z
 

0
---,

 

�
�� z

 11
 

�r
 

��
 

.., "' � ,... � 

; 
1 � 

� 
� -� � .., "' �

12
'-

IIZI
' 

&
4

'-
0

' 

1/1
 

�
 

, .....
 

�
a�

��
 

K
E

H
O

E
 -

H
E

N
R

Y
 &

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
 
IN

C
. 

·-
·-

·--
-·

···
·· 

-
-

·
-
-
·

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
. 

---
�

�
 ..

..
...

...
... 

··--
----

-
--

�
-

...L
�

�
m

...a,
 

. 
......

 
A

R
C

H
lre

CTU
R

E
 &

 EN
G

IN
E

E
RI

N
G

 
2

5
 N

O
R

TH
 W

IS
C

O
N

S
IN

 S
TIIE

ET
 

E
L

K
H

O
R

N
, 

W
IS

C
O

N
S

IN
 5

3
12

:1.
 

re
LE

P
H

O
N

E
 2

6
2

-7
23-4

3
9

9
 

F
AX

 2
6

2
-7

2
3

-4
29

9
 

108
'-

IIZI
' 

2l
'•

IIZI
' 

�I 

I ff
 

r:;�--
�!I 

I 
�fll

� 
· 

I 
: 

��
ti 

: 
L

-
-

-
-

-1
 

,
 

i ! a: 

i i �
 

� 

N
ew

 B
u
il

d
in

g
 F

o
r 

G
e
n

e
v

a
 L

a
k
e
s
 C

h
ri

s
ti

a
n
 C

h
u
r
c
h

 
N

.
B

lo
o
m

fi
el

d
 R

o
a
d

L
ak

e
 G

en
ev

a
, 
W

is
co

n
si

n
 5

3
14

7 

1!:>
'-

0
' H 

6
'-

IIZI
' I 

! 

� � Gl
 
1 � 

� 
�

� � 

F
IR

ST
 
F

LO
O

R
 
P

LAN
 

!JI
.I>,

 
..:.

,:,
:u

 
'-!"

!'�
 

:;
.:::q

;; 0 � 



)>
(/) 

�
 

...a.
� �

01 ...
 

I 
!:i

""
�

!i
 

l\)
�

::::.;
m

...a.
 

. 
"" 

l!Zl
:l'

-<Zi
' 

12
'-

<Zi
' 

S4
'•

<Zi
' 

2
l'

·
<Zi

' 
IS

'·
<Zi

' 
6

1
-rz,

-

,.
 

;
 

I 
I I 

:,.. 

�
-

t 
�

-
-

{
-

.-

• 

•

I 

• 
• 

.
 

I 

.
______.

 

�
 
,--{

 
�
·
 

"tJ
 

I 
(ii

 

>
 

� 
t
 

"
 

• 
•

• 

�.
,z

 
. 

• 
u� 

•
----

\,,
"-

• 

W
A,O

 

t
�
 

C
-

m
 

"
 

m
-.

 

•
s

 

'"
" 

i 

s 

/

i
 

""
 

I 
I 

1-

r
 

I 
, 

" 

,��
 

F
�--

-==-==-
P:

 

� 
\ 

K
E
H

O
E
 -

H
E
N

R
Y

 &
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T
E
S

, 
IN

C
. 

ARCH
IT

E
ClU

R
E

 &
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

 
'l

e;.
 t.1

n
0T1J

 VJ
1c.

1 
• 

__
_

 -
··

-
�

-
._

..,
 ...

. 
...

 ..,
 ..

......
.....

..
..

....
 SCO

NS
!�

 -;
ro

�
 

E
L

K
H

O
R

N
, WISC

O
N

S
IN

 5
3

1
2

1
 

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
 2

6
2

-7
2

3
-1

3
99

 
F

AX
 2

6
2

·7
2

3
-1

2
9

9
 

N
ew

 B
u

il
d
in

g
 F

or
 

G
e
n

e
v

a
 L

a
k
e
s
 C

h
ri

s
ti

an
 C

h
ur

ch
 

N
.B

lo
o

m
fi

el
d
 R

oa
d

L
ak

e
 G

e
n

e
v

a,
 W

is
c
o
n

si
n

 5
3

1
4

7
 

I! 

L
O

W
E

R
 
L

E
V

E
L

 
P

L
A

N
 

;.,
;u

 
1
�
 

-'
Iii

 
0

 
z

 
(II

 



�
 

(J)
 

,[_
 
0

 
, -

c
�

 
-I

 
"!

Iii
 

:I:
 

�
 

m
 

01
 ll

 
I�

 

......._
en

�
 

1..1,
 

,,,,,
;;

�
��

 
I 

� 
�

iri 
....\

 
�

z
-.

 
....\

 
� 

.....
 

m
 

r
 

m
 

<
 

�
 

o
, 

z
.
..
 

.. 
>· 

. .
. 

� 
.

.. .. 
: 

)
· 

' 

�-
o!!

h
 

. . 
·. \

_ 
. 

·. 
i·

 .
 

· l_
 .

. · '
 . :

:
.I .· . 1
 

.. 
.· 

. 
I·

 
.'

 
. .

 
·1 

..
. ·

:
. 

. \
.

: 
.j

 
".

 . 
I 

.
. 
'i I ., 

,. 
TII

II
II

 

I I 

��
 -,>, ...., 

I I J 
� I 

:TT
 

-!I
r

 
>
>
 

.,
 ...
 

<l\
;,J

 

f f
 

"
n 

F
' 

;
-f

 
"'

1;
 

-I
m ,r.7
 

1
'!
 

J:l'
 

J.�
 

Ir
 

� :R 

1 11 1 
1 1[ 1

1 
I 
I 

�1 1 1 1 i[:/ ·' ;_
1 

I 

il1
ii a

.:- ' 
ID]

 1
 

' A
l 

I � [\ 11
mrrn

1>
 

I
 

'lLJ
 

K
E

H
O

E
 -

H
E

N
R

Y
 &

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
, 
IN

C
. 

A
R

CH
ITE

CTlJ
R

E 
&

 E
N

G
IN

EER
ING

 
--

··
-

··
··

 .
••

 ISCO
NS

1"'-1
 c:TD

Cl::T
 

?J=i
 N

n
AT'I-I

 �
--

--
.,.

 _.
,,

,. _
_ 

, 
ELKHO

R
N

, WI
S

CON
S

IN
 53.121

 
TE

LE
PH

O
N

E
 2

6
2

-7
2

34
399

 
FAX

2
6

2
-7

2
34299

 

j
 

�
z

 
�
o

 

� 
:c -I

"
! 

:::c
 

m
 

>
 

(J)
 

_
_ 
A

 

"' 
-I

 
m

 
r

 
m

 
<

 

�
 

0
 

z
 

I� 
-l)

r
 

i t
 

o
•
 

j: 
... � :r
 

� i j 
,. ,..�
 

,.
�
 

-
<l

 
�"

' 

N
ew

 B
u
il

d
in

g
 F

o
r 

G
en

ev
a L

ak
es

 C
hr

ist
ian

 C
hur

ch
 

N
.
B

lo
o
m

fi
el

d
 R

o
ad

L
ak

e 
G

en
ev

a,
 W

is
c
o
n

si
n

 5
3

14
7 

:i,'I,,
 

'11
,i

 
1i

"
 

i;.
:t:

 
l>

 - rjj\
 

-\
I'

 
.,.-;

 
;:

j,
 

z
>

 
..,,.

 

E
XT

E
R

IO
R

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
S

 

'"""'
�

 
�,;,

�
:u 

.:.�
.:..

!::! 
l-.s

 
-'

iii
 z Ill 



��
 

CJ)
 

0
 

�
IW

 
:::c: m

 

�
 

;;;_ll
 

1--1
 

m
 

r
 

m
 

�
 

0
 

z
 

.......
 

(II
 

,f:i,.
 
I .....

...,_
m �

i
�

I 
-i-..,

-1...1,
 

�
z

�
111

...1,
 

� -..,
 

m
 

,.
 

Ii'
 

C,l.JI
··

 

™
r .·

 ·
:t,

· 

� o
'"tl

 

i 
If' :i
 

-=)
'::'
 

1
�
 

J[II
[•··.�

lilln
" 

� 
- ' - - · 1 1 e111

 
. 

.·
· 

B
 

ffl
�
L
---

a
 

'i
 

.•
 

�
1··.·

llill
llll

l�
I 

l'l\�
I 

)>
}>

 
\I\

:,!
 

\I
 

....
 

:i:
;J::

 

n
 

-;
 "
 

"'
�

 
-:t:

.,.
 

7..
 

�
 

I'
 

'
 

\-H
IIU

!::\1
1 . 

I 
q · ::

�! �l[!!! !�I
� ·

 
II 

""
lill

l �IIV'
i 

�
 

j
 

II-----
I 

11-'--:- J==r- / [I
 

1 ' 1 · 1 1 !
. 

· 
· 

IY
lil

111
111

11
11

 

' 
, '

i 1 

1·11
1·.1.;

 

. '
!·
II\

., 
llf i

lll
fli!

'[i:
I 

1 ! I !' 

K
E

H
O

E
 -

H
E

N
R

Y
 &

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
, 
IN

C
. 

A
R

C
H

llE
CT

UR
E

 &
 E

N
G

IN
£

E
R

ING
 

�
�

 Nn
RTl-1

 W
IS

C
 _

_ -
••

• 
_

··
·-

-
· 

-
-

--
-

·-
-·

· 
--

--
�O

NS
IN

 �
=�

 
E

U<
H

O
R

N
. WI

S
C

ONS
IN

 6
3

12
:1.

 
TE

LE
P

H
O

N
E

 2
6

2
-7

2
3-4

399
 

FA
X

 2
6

2
-7

2
3

-4
2

99
 

i 
1 ,

1 , m
 

� �
� 

z
.. 

�
 
0

. 
6 

:0
"'""

 .
 -I

 
. 

:::c:
 

:E
 

m

'"'"
 

·� m
 

r
 

m
 

-f
 

0
 z 

N
ew

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
Fo

r 

� 
��

 
,,

 
<:)

 
,j\

 
-

\ll
 

}.�
 

... � 'i1 
-

,!. 
� 

G
e
n

e
v

a
 L

a
k
e
s
 C

hr
is

ti
an

 C
h

ur
c
h
 

N
.
B

lo
o
m

fi
e
ld

 R
o
a
d

L
ak

e 
G

en
ev

a,
 W

is
co

ns
in

 5
31

47
 

I 

), 
> 

"'
"
 

"1l
 n

 
,:

l:
 

��
 

-1
r-

,n
C

 
:,:

7'
 

-
)>

 
;

r
 

� 

1 11 ':n! t ,�
--

1 ! 

I II 

E
XT

E
R

IO
R

 
E

L
E

V
AT

IO
N

S
 

\i'
IS)

..S,,.
 

-ii
�

�.
 

��
.:I

 



l0'-0" 

2 12)" 

- GRADErTTTE�- ,, 

T-..--PES "OA" .L.ND "OD" FIXTURE 

1•10 Light Squares 

Solid State LED 

IE 

IE 

·o_o 'oD 

SITE PHOTOMETRIC PLAN 
SCALE· 1'=40'-0' 

o· 20 so· 

·oo ·o.o 

Norlh 

-$-

"co ·o.o 

Sth��ul�--

Symi'>ol 

D 

D 

D 

§] 

·o.o 'o.o 

OA 

OB 

oc 

OD 

OE 

'o.o ·oo 

Symbol 

)K 

Avg Max Min Max/Min 

1.0 fc 7.3 fc D.D fc N/A 

RAB LIGHTING 

INC 

VANLE020F(SURFACE 
MOVNT·FLAl LENSJ 

WPLED16 l'WPUPACK). 
- AL:018(AREA 
LIGHTER! 

GLEON-AF-02-LED-E1-
Sl3-7C/50 

FFLE018-

FFLE018.'D10-
UPGRADE 

De=1pl1on 

GALLEON AREA AND ROADWAY 
LUMINAIRE(Z} 

CAST "JIETALHOUSING, 
EXTRUDED FINNED METAL 

HEAT SINK 

GALLEON AREA AND ROADWAY 
L'JMINAIRE(Z) 

DRIVER HOUSING, GAST 
FINNED WET AL HEAT::INK 

FORTY-EIGH":'\l',..o1-IITE 
LIGHT EMIi TiNG 
DIOOES(LEDS) 

ONE Wl-1JTE MULTI-
CHIP LIGHT EMITTING 

DIODE(LED) 

THREE\\IHITEMULTI
CHIP LIGHT EIJITTING 

DICDES (LEDS) 

• i 

(.)i 
Z[ 
-: 

a. 
(.) 
a: 
1-
w 
:ii: 
0 
l
o 
J: 
a. 
w 
l
ei; 

JOB NO. 

1411 
DATE 

7/27/17 
SHEET NO. 

PH-1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIXTURE TYPES ''OA'' AND ''OD''

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PH-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/27/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
1411

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PHOTOMETRIC PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PHOTOMETRIC PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PH-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=40'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
North

AutoCAD SHX Text
OB

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLE 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
OD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OD

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OA

AutoCAD SHX Text
oc

AutoCAD SHX Text
oc

AutoCAD SHX Text
OE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARMONY DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALLANT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CADENCE CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH 15 IE S 896.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH 14 I.E. N 897.37 I.E. E 897.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CHURCH 1ST FLR - 915.33 GROUND FLR - 902.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
1121 MARLIN COURT, SUITE B - WAUKESHA, WI  53186

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CZARNECKI 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCORPORATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOICE: (262) 513-2020   FAX: (262) 513-2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
C17042

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEB PAGE: www.czeng.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACEBOOK: www.facebook.com/CzarneckiEngineeringInc



GLEON 
GALLEON LED

1-10 Light Squares

Solid State LED

AREA/SITE LUMINAIRE

McGraw-Edison

SPECIFICATION FEATURES

Construction
Extruded aluminum driver 
enclosure thermally isolated from 
Light Squares for optimal thermal 
performance. Heavy-wall, die-
cast aluminum end caps enclose 
housing and die-cast aluminum 
heat sinks. A unique, patent 
pending interlocking housing and 
heat sink provides scalability with 
superior structural rigidity. 3G 
vibration tested and rated. Optional 
tool-less hardware available 
for ease of entry into electrical 
chamber. Housing is IP66 rated.

Optics
Patented, high-efficiency 
injection-molded AccuLED 
Optics technology. Optics are 
precisely designed to shape 
the distribution maximizing 
efficiency and application spacing. 
AccuLED Optics create consistent 
distributions with the scalability 
to meet customized application 
requirements. Offered standard 
in 4000K (+/- 275K) CCT 70 CRI. 
Optional 3000K, 5000K and 6000K 
CCT.

Electrical
LED drivers are mounted to 
removable tray assembly for ease 
of maintenance. 120-277V 50/60Hz, 
347V 60Hz or 480V 60Hz operation. 
480V is compatible for use with 
480V Wye systems only. Standard 
with 0-10V dimming. Shipped 
standard with Eaton proprietary 
circuit module designed to 
withstand 10kV of transient line 
surge. The Galleon LED luminaire 
is suitable for operation in -40°C 
to 40°C ambient environments. 
For applications with ambient 
temperatures exceeding 40°C, 
specify the HA (High Ambient) 
option. Light Squares are IP66 
rated. Greater than 90% lumen 
maintenance expected at 60,000 
hours. Available in standard 1A 
drive current and optional 600mA, 
800mA and 1200mA drive currents 
(nominal).

Mounting
STANDARD ARM MOUNT: 
Extruded aluminum arm includes 
internal bolt guides allowing for 
easy positioning of fixture during 
mounting. When mounting two 
or more luminaires at 90° and 
120° apart, the EA extended arm 
may be required. Refer to the 

arm mounting requirement table. 
Round pole adapter included. For 
wall mounting, specify wall mount 
bracket option. QUICK MOUNT 
ARM: Adapter is bolted directly to 
the pole. Quick mount arm slide 
into place on the adapter and is 
secured via two screws, facilitating 
quick and easy installation. The 
versatile, patent pending, quick 
mount arm accommodates 
multiple drill patterns ranging 
from 1-1/2” to 4-7/8”. Removal 
of the door on the quick mount 
arm enables wiring of the fixture 
without having to access the driver 
compartment. A knock-out enables 
round pole mounting.

Finish
Housing finished in super durable 
TGIC polyester powder coat paint, 
2.5 mil nominal thickness for 
superior protection against fade 
and wear. Heat sink is powder 
coated black. Standard housing 
colors include black, bronze, grey, 
white, dark platinum and graphite 
metallic. RAL and custom color 
matches available.

Warranty
Five-year warranty.

TD500020EN
2016-09-28 15:31:55

The Galleon™ LED luminaire delivers exceptional performance in a 
highly scalable, low-profile design. Patented, high-efficiency AccuLED 
Optics™ system provides uniform and energy conscious illumination to 
walkways, parking lots, roadways, building areas and security lighting 
applications. IP66 rated and UL/cUL Listed for wet locations.

DESCRIPTION

*www.designlights.org

S

YSTEMS

C

E R T I F I E

D

C E R T I F I C A T I O N  D A T A
UL/cUL Wet Location Listed
ISO 9001
LM79 / LM80 Compliant
3G Vibration Rated
IP66 Rated
DesignLights ConsortiumTM Qualified*

E N E R G Y  D A T A
Electronic LED Driver
>0.9 Power Factor
<20% Total Harmonic Distortion
120V-277V 50/60Hz
347V & 480V 60Hz
-40°C Min. Temperature
40°C Max. Temperature
50°C Max. Temperature (HA Option)

Catalog # Type 

Date 

Project 

Comments 

Prepared by 

TY P E  " N "
3/4" [19mm]

Diameter
Hole

(2) 9/16" [14mm]
Diameter

Holes

1-3/4"
[44mm]

7/8" [22mm]

2"
[51mm]

DRILLING PATTERN

“A”

3-15/16" 
[100mm]

21-3/4" [553mm] "B"

DIMENSION DATA

Number of 
Light Squares

“A” 
Width

“B” 
Standard 

Arm Length

“B” 
Optional Arm 

Length 1

Weight
with Arm 

(lbs.)

EPA 
with Arm 2 

(Sq. Ft.)

1-4 15-1/2" 
(394mm)

7" 
(178mm)

10" 
(254mm)

33 
(15.0 kgs.) 0.96

5-6 21-5/8" 
(549mm)

7" 
(178mm)

10" 
(254mm)

44 
(20.0 kgs.) 1.00

7-8 27-5/8" 
(702mm)

7" 
(178mm)

13" 
(330mm)

54 
(24.5 kgs.) 1.07

9-10 33-3/4" 
(857mm)

7" 
(178mm)

16" 
(406mm)

63 
(28.6 kgs.) 1.12

NOTES: 1. Optional arm length to be used when mounting two fi xtures at 90° on a single pole. 2. EPA calculated 
with optional arm length.

DIMENSIONS



Specifications and 
dimensions subject to 
change without notice.

Eaton 
1121 Highway 74 South
Peachtree City, GA 30269
P: 770-486-4800
www.eaton.com/lighting

GLEON GALLEON LED

TD500020EN
2016-09-28 15:31:55

Standard

Street Side

House Side

Street Side

House Side

Street Side

House Side

Optics Rotated Left @ 90° [L90] Optics Rotated Right @ 90° [R90]

OPTIC ORIENTATION

Asymmetric Area Distributions

Symmertric Distributions

T3
(Type III)

SL2
(Type II with Spill Control)

SL3
(Type III with Spill Control)

T4FT
(Type IV Forward Throw)

T4W
(Type IV Wide)

SL4
(Type IV with Spill Control)

Specialized Distributions

Asymmetric Roadway Distributions

AFL
(Automotive Frontline)

SLL
(90° Spill Light Eliminator Left)

SLR
(90° Spill Light Eliminator Right)

T2R
(Type II Roadway)

RW
(Rectangular Wide Type I)

T3R
(Type III Roadway)

5NQ
(Type V Square Narrow)

5MQ
(Type V Square Medium)

5WQ
(Type V Square Wide)

T2
(Type II)

OPTICAL DISTRIBUTIONS

Ambient 
Temperature

Lumen Multiplier

0°C 1.02

10°C 1.01

25°C 1.00

40°C 0.99

50°C 0.97

LUMEN MULTIPLIER

Drive Current Ambient Temperature
TM-21 Lumen 
Maintenance 

(60,000 Hours)

Projected L70 
(Hours)

Up to 1A Up to 50°C > 95% 416,000

1.2A Up to 40°C > 90% 205,000

LUMEN MAINTENANCE

100

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100

95

90

85

80

75

70

65

60

55

50

45

Hours (Thousands)

Calculated per IESNA TM-21 Data Projected

Lu
m

en
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 (
Pe

rc
en

t)

Up to 1A, up to  50°C
1.2A, up to  40°C

aczarnecki
Rectangle



Specifications and 
dimensions subject to 
change without notice.

Eaton 
1121 Highway 74 South
Peachtree City, GA 30269
P: 770-486-4800
www.eaton.com/lighting

GLEON GALLEON LED

TD500020EN
2016-09-28 15:31:55

Number of Light Squares 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Nominal Power (Watts) 59 113 166 225 279 333 391 445 501 558

Input Current @ 120V (A) 0.51 1.02 1.53 2.03 2.55 3.06 3.56 4.08 4.6 5.07

Input Current @ 208V (A) 0.29 0.56 0.82 1.11 1.37 1.64 1.93 2.19 2.46 2.75

Input Current @ 240V (A) 0.26 0.48 0.71 0.96 1.19 1.41 1.67 1.89 2.12 2.39

Input Current @ 277V (A) 0.23 0.42 0.61 0.83 1.03 1.23 1.45 1.65 1.84 2.09

Input Current @ 347V (A) 0.17 0.32 0.50 0.64 0.82 1.00 1.14 1.32 1.50 1.68

Input Current @ 480V (A) 0.14 0.24 0.37 0.48 0.61 0.75 0.91 0.99 1.12 1.28

Optics

T2

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,116 11,951 17,833 23,563 29,195 34,937 41,317 46,814 52,221 57,817

3000K Lumens 5,414 10,579 15,786 20,858 25,843 30,926 36,574 41,440 46,226 51,180

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

T2R

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,493 12,688 18,932 25,015 30,994 37,090 43,863 49,699 55,439 61,380

3000K Lumens 5,748 11,231 16,759 22,143 27,436 32,832 38,828 43,994 49,075 54,334

BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

T3

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,234 12,181 18,176 24,017 29,756 35,609 42,111 47,715 53,225 58,930

3000K Lumens 5,518 10,783 16,089 21,260 26,340 31,521 37,277 42,237 47,115 52,165

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

T3R

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,372 12,453 18,580 24,550 30,418 36,400 43,048 48,776 54,409 60,239

3000K Lumens 5,640 11,023 16,447 21,732 26,926 32,221 38,106 43,177 48,163 53,324

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

T4FT

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,270 12,252 18,282 24,156 29,929 35,815 42,356 47,992 53,534 59,271

3000K Lumens 5,550 10,845 16,183 21,383 26,493 31,703 37,494 42,483 47,388 52,467

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

T4W

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,189 12,094 18,045 23,844 29,543 35,352 41,809 47,372 52,843 58,506

3000K Lumens 5,479 10,706 15,973 21,107 26,151 31,294 37,009 41,934 46,777 51,790

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

SL2

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,105 11,931 17,803 23,522 29,144 34,877 41,245 46,734 52,130 57,717

3000K Lumens 5,404 10,561 15,759 20,822 25,798 30,873 36,510 41,369 46,145 51,091

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

SL3

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,233 12,180 18,174 24,013 29,753 35,604 42,106 47,708 53,218 58,921

3000K Lumens 5,517 10,782 16,088 21,256 26,337 31,517 37,272 42,231 47,109 52,157

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

SL4

4000K/5000K Lumens 5,922 11,572 17,268 22,816 28,269 33,829 40,006 45,330 50,566 55,984

3000K Lumens 5,242 10,244 15,286 20,197 25,024 29,945 35,413 40,126 44,761 49,557

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B1-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G4 B2-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5

5NQ

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,429 12,563 18,746 24,768 30,688 36,723 43,429 49,208 54,891 60,775

3000K Lumens 5,691 11,121 16,594 21,925 27,165 32,507 38,443 43,559 48,590 53,798

BUG Rating B2-U0-G1 B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4

5MQ

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,547 12,794 19,090 25,224 31,253 37,400 44,228 50,114 55,902 61,893

3000K Lumens 5,795 11,325 16,898 22,328 27,665 33,106 39,151 44,361 49,484 54,788

BUG Rating B3-U0-G1 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5

5WQ

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,564 12,828 19,141 25,291 31,336 37,499 44,347 50,248 56,051 62,058

3000K Lumens 5,810 11,355 16,944 22,388 27,739 33,194 39,256 44,480 49,616 54,934

BUG Rating B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5

SLL/SLR

4000K/5000K Lumens 5,478 10,703 15,970 21,102 26,145 31,286 37,001 41,924 46,765 51,777

3000K Lumens 4,849 9,474 14,137 18,679 23,144 27,694 32,753 37,111 41,396 45,833

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B1-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5

RW

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,371 12,449 18,576 24,544 30,411 36,392 43,037 48,764 54,396 60,225

3000K Lumens 5,640 11,020 16,443 21,726 26,920 32,214 38,096 43,166 48,151 53,311

BUG Rating B3-U0-G1 B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4

AFL

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,394 12,494 18,644 24,634 30,521 36,524 43,194 48,942 54,593 60,444

3000K Lumens 5,660 11,060 16,504 21,806 27,017 32,331 38,235 43,323 48,326 53,505

BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B4-U0-G4 B4-U0-G4

* Nominal data for 70 CRI.

NOMINAL POWER LUMENS (1A)

aczarnecki
Rectangle



VANLED20FW

Low-profile	vandal-resistant	fixture	covers	the	footprint	of	most	traditional	canopy
lights.	Available	in	flat	or	drop	lens.

Color:	White Weight:	11.8	lbs

Project: Type:

Prepared	By: Date:

Driver	Info
Type: Constant	Current
120V: 0.30A
208V: 0.20A
240V: 0.17A
277V: 0.15A
Input	Watts: 22W
Efficiency: 93%

LED	Info
Watts: 20W
Color	Temp: 5000K
Color	Accuracy: 74	CRI
L70	Lifespan: 100000
Lumens: 2,347
Efficacy: 109	LPW

Technical	Specifications
Listings
UL	Listing:
Suitable	for	wet	locations.

DLC	Listed:
This	product	is	listed	by	Design	Lights	Consortium
(DLC)	as	an	ultra-efficient	premium	product	that
qualifies	for	the	highest	tier	of	rebates	from	DLC
Member	Utilities.
DLC	Product	Code:	PR5FDZY9

IESNA	LM-79	&	LM-80	Testing:
RAB	LED	luminaires	have	been	tested	by	an
independent	laboratory	in	accordance	with	IESNA	LM-
79	and	LM-80,	and	have	received	the	Department	of
Energy	"Lighting	Facts"	label.

Electrical

Driver:
Class	2,	Constant	Current,	100-277V,	50-60Hz,	500mA

THD:
19.3%	at	277V

Construction

Maximum	Ambient	Temperature:
Suitable	for	use	in	104°	F	(40°C)	ambient
temperatures

Cold	Weather	Starting:
Minimum	starting	temperature	is	-40°	F	(-40°	C)

Housing:
Die-cast	aluminum	housing	and	lens	frame	with	(4)
1/2"	NPS	side	conduit	entries	and	weatherproof	rear
wire	plug	and	access	plate

Mounting:
Ceiling	mount	to	recessed	junction	with	knockout
template	or	directy	to	ceiling	surface,	utilizing	side
conduit	entry	points.

	IP	Rating:
Ingress	Protection	rating	of	IP66	for	dust	and	water

Lens:
Vandal-resistant	polycarbonate	textured	opaque	for
low	glare	flat	lens

Reflector:
Semi-specular,	vacuum-metalized	polycarbonate

Gaskets:
High-temperature	silicone	gaskets

Finish:
Our	environmentally	friendly	polyester	powder	coatings
are	formulated	for	high-durability	and	long-lasting
color,	and	contain	no	VOC	or	toxic	heavy	metals.

Green	Technology:
Mercury	and	UV	free.	RoHS	compliant	components.
Polyester	powder	coat	finish	formulated	without	the
use	of	VOC	or	toxic	heavy	metals.

LED	Characteristics

LEDs:
Discreet	LEDs	on	PCB	board

Color	Stability:
RAB	LEDs	exceed	industry	standards	for	chromatic
stability.

Color	Uniformity:
RAB's	range	of	CCT	(Correlated	Color	Temperature)
follows	the	guidelines	of	the	American	National
Standard	for	Specifications	for	the	Chromaticity	of
Solid	State	Lighting	(SSL)	Products,	ANSI	C78.377-
2015.

	Other
Warranty:
RAB	warrants	that	our	LED	products	will	be	free	from
defects	in	materials	and	workmanship	for	a	period	of
five	(5)	years	from	the	date	of	delivery	to	the	end	user,
including	coverage	of	light	output,	color	stability,	driver
performance	and	fixture	finish.	See	our	full	warranty

Country	of	Origin:
Designed	by	RAB	in	New	Jersey	and	assembled	in	the
USA	by	RAB's	IBEW	Local	3	workers.

Buy	American	Act	Compliant:
This	product	is	a	COTS	item	manufactured	in	the
United	States,	and	is	compliant	with	the	Buy	American
Act.

Recovery	Act	(ARRA)	Compliant:
This	product	complies	with	the	52.225-21	"Required
Use	of	American	Iron,	Steel,	and	Manufactured
Goods--	Buy	American	Act--	Construction	Materials
(October	2010).

GSA	Schedule:
Suitable	in	accordance	with	FAR	Subpart	25.4.

California	Title	24:
See	VANLED20/PCS,	VANLED20/PCS2	or
VANLED20MS	for	a	2013	California	Title	24	compliant
model.

Replacement:
Replaces	up	to	70W	Metal	Halide.

Need	help?	Tech	help	line:	(888)	RAB-1000	Email:	sales@rabweb.com	Website:	www.rabweb.com
Copyright	©	2014	RAB	Lighting	Inc.	All	Rights	Reserved				Note:	Specifications	are	subject	to	change	at	any	time	without	notice

Page	1	of	2

aczarnecki
Text Box
OB



VANLED20FW

Dimensions Features

Fits	the	footprint	of	older	canopy	lights

Vandal	resistant	and	UV	resistant	lens

Ultra-high	efficiency

Clean,	contemporary,	low-profile	design

Available	with	drop	lens	or	flat	lens

IP66	rated,	keeps	dust,	bugs	and	water	out

Photo	and	motion	sensor	options	available

Ordering	Matrix

Family Watts Color	Temp Lens Finish Voltage Dimming

VANLED

10	=	10W
20	=	20W
40	=	40W
52	=	52W
65	=	65W
75	=	75W

Blank	=	5000K
(Cool)

Y	=	3000K	(Warm)
N	=	4000K	(Neutral)

Blank	=	Drop	lens
F	=	Flat	lens

Blank	=	Bronze
W	=	White

Blank	=	120-277V
/480	=	480V	(10W	&	20W	not

available)

Blank	=	No	Dimming
/D10	=	Dimmable	(10W	&	20W	not

available)

Need	help?	Tech	help	line:	(888)	RAB-1000	Email:	sales@rabweb.com	Website:	www.rabweb.com
Copyright	©	2014	RAB	Lighting	Inc.	All	Rights	Reserved				Note:	Specifications	are	subject	to	change	at	any	time	without	notice

Page	2	of	2

aczarnecki
Rectangle

aczarnecki
Rectangle

aczarnecki
Rectangle

aczarnecki
Rectangle

aczarnecki
Rectangle

aczarnecki
Rectangle



WPLED18W

Ultra-high	efficiency	LED	18	Watt	wallpack.	Patent	Pending	thermal	management
system.	100,000	hour	L70	lifespan.	5	Year	Warranty.

Color:	White Weight:	7.5	lbs

Project: Type:

Prepared	By: Date:

Driver	Info
Type: Constant	Current
120V: 0.17A
208V: 0.11A
240V: 0.09A
277V: 0.08A
Input	Watts: 20W
Efficiency: 89%

LED	Info
Watts: 18W
Color	Temp: 5000K
Color	Accuracy: 73	CRI
L70	Lifespan: 100000
Lumens: 2,508
Efficacy: 124	LPW

Technical	Specifications
Listings
UL	Listing:
Suitable	for	wet	locations.	Suitable	for	mounting	within
1.2m	(4ft)	of	the	ground.

DLC	Listed:
This	product	is	listed	by	Design	Lights	Consortium
(DLC)	as	an	ultra-efficient	premium	product	that
qualifies	for	the	highest	tier	of	rebates	from	DLC
Member	Utilities.
DLC	Product	Code:	P0000175I

IESNA	LM-79	&	LM-80	Testing:
RAB	LED	luminaries	have	been	tested	by	an
independent	laboratory	in	accordance	with	IESNA	LM-
79	and	LM-80,	and	have	received	the	Department	of
Energy	"Lighting	Facts"	label.

Dark	Sky	Approved:
The	International	Dark	Sky	Association	has	approved
this	product	as	a	full	cutoff,	fully	shielded	luminaire.

LED	Characteristics

Lifespan:
100,000-hour	LED	lifespan	based	on	IES	LM-80
results	and	TM-21	calculations.

LED:
Multi-chip,	high-output,	long-life	LED

Color	Consistency:
7-step	MacAdam	Ellipse	binning	to	achieve	consistent
fixture-to-fixture	color.

Color	Stability:
LED	color	temperature	is	warrantied	to	shift	no	more
than	200K	in	CCT	over	a	5	year	period.

Color	Uniformity:
RAB's	range	of	CCT	(Correlated	Color	Temperature)
follows	the	guidelines	of	the	American	National
Standard	for	Specifications	for	the	Chromaticity	of
Solid	State	Lighting	(SSL)	Products,	ANSI	C78.377-
2015.

	Electrical
Driver:
Constant	Current,	Class	2,	100-277V,	50/60	Hz,	4	kV
surge	protection,	500mA,	100-240VAC:	0.3-0.15A,
277VAC:	0.15A,	Power	Factor:	99%

Construction

Maximum	Ambient	Temperature:
Suitable	for	use	in	104°	F	(40°C)	ambient
temperatures

Cold	Weather	Starting:
Minimum	starting	temperature	is	-40°	F	(-40°	C)

Thermal	Management:
Superior	heat	sinking	with	external	Air-Flow	fins

Finish:
Our	environmentally	friendly	polyester	powder	coatings
are	formulated	for	high-durability	and	long-lasting
color,	and	contain	no	VOC	or	toxic	heavy	metals.

Reflector:
Semi-specular,	vacuum-metalized	polycarbonate

Gaskets:
High-temperature	silicone	gaskets

Housing:
Die-cast	aluminum	housing,	lens	frame	and	mounting
arm

Mounting:
Heavy-duty	mounting	arm	with	"O"	ring	seal	&
stainless	steel	screws

	Green	Technology:
Mercury	and	UV	free.	RoHS	compliant	components.
Polyester	powder	coat	finish	formulated	without	the
use	of	VOC	or	toxic	heavy	metals.

Other

California	Title	24:
WPLED18	with	available	photocell	options	comply	with
2013	California	Title	24	building	and	electrical	codes
as	a	commercial	outdoor	non-pole-mounted	fixture	≤
30	Watts.	Add	/PC,	/PC2,	/PCS	or	/PCS2	to	RAB
catalog	number	to	add	a	photocell.

For	Use	on	LEED	Buildings:
IDA	Dark	Sky	Approval	means	that	this	fixture	can	be
used	to	achieve	LEED	Credits	for	Light	Pollution
Reduction.

Patents:
The	design	of	WPLED18	is	protected	by	US	patent
D608,040,	Canada	patent	138280,	and	China	patent
CN301649064S.

Warranty:
RAB	warrants	that	our	LED	products	will	be	free	from
defects	in	materials	and	workmanship	for	a	period	of
five	(5)	years	from	the	date	of	delivery	to	the	end	user,
including	coverage	of	light	output,	color	stability,	driver
performance	and	fixture	finish.

Country	of	Origin:
Designed	by	RAB	in	New	Jersey	and	assembled	in
Taiwan.

Trade	Agreements	Act	Compliant:
This	product	is	a	product	of	Taiwan	and	a	"designated
country"	end	product	that	complies	with	the	Trade
Agreements	Act.

GSA	Schedule:
Suitable	in	accordance	with	FAR	Subpart	25.4.

Need	help?	Tech	help	line:	(888)	RAB-1000	Email:	sales@rabweb.com	Website:	www.rabweb.com
Copyright	©	2014	RAB	Lighting	Inc.	All	Rights	Reserved				Note:	Specifications	are	subject	to	change	at	any	time	without	notice

Page	1	of	2

aczarnecki
Text Box
OC



WPLED18W

Technical	Specifications	(continued)
Optical
BUG	Rating:
B1	U0	G0

	BUG	Rating:
B1	U0	G0

	Replacement:
Replaces	150W	Metal	Halide.

Dimensions Features

Ultra-high	efficiency	LED	18	Watt	wallpack

Replaces	150W	Metal	Halide	Wallpacks

100,00-Hour	LED	Lifespan

5-Year	Warranty

Ordering	Matrix

Family Watts Color	Temp Finish Photocell

WPLED

18	=	18W Blank	=	5000K	(Cool)
Y	=	3000K	(Warm)
N	=	4000K	(Neutral)

Blank	=	Bronze
W	=	White

Blank	=	No	Photocell
/PC	=	120V	Button
/PC2	=	277V	Button

Need	help?	Tech	help	line:	(888)	RAB-1000	Email:	sales@rabweb.com	Website:	www.rabweb.com
Copyright	©	2014	RAB	Lighting	Inc.	All	Rights	Reserved				Note:	Specifications	are	subject	to	change	at	any	time	without	notice

Page	2	of	2

aczarnecki
Rectangle

aczarnecki
Rectangle

aczarnecki
Rectangle

aczarnecki
Rectangle



DESCRIPTION 

The Galleon"' LED lumlnafre delivers exceptional pe.riormance in a 
highly scalable, low-profile design. Patented, high-efficiency AccuLED 
Optics'" system provides uniform and energy conscious Illumination to 
walkways, parking lots, roadways, building areas and security lighting 
applications. IP66 rated and UUcUL Listed for wet locations. 

SPECIFICATION FEATURES 

Construction 
Extruded aluminum driver 
enclosure thermally isolated from 
Light Squares for optimal thermal 
performance. Heavy-wall, die-
cast aluminum end caps enclose 
housing and die-cast aluminum 
heat sinks. A unique, patent 
pending interlocking housing and 
heat sink provides scalability w1th 
superior structural rigidity. 3G 
vibration tested and rated. Optional 
tool-less hardware available 
for ease of entry into electrical 
chamber. Housing is IP66 rated. 

Optics 
Patented, high-efficiency 
injection-molded AccuLED 
Optics technology. Optics are 
precisely designed to shape 
the distribution maximizing 
efficiency and application spacing. 
AccuLED Optics create consistent 
distributions with the scalability 
to meet customized application 
requirements. Offered standard 
in 4000K (+/- 275K) CCT 70 CAI. 
Optional 3000K, 5000K and 6000K 
CCT. 

DIMENSIONS 

DIMENSION DATA 

Number of 
Light Squaras 

1·4 

5-6 

7-8 

9-10

•A• 
Width 

16-1/2• 
(394mm) 

21·518' 
(549mm) 

27-518" 
(702mm) 

33-314" 
(857mm] 

·e·

Standard 
Arm Length 

7' 

(178mm) 

7" 

1178mm) 

7• 
(178mm) 

7" 
(178mm) 

Electrical 
LED drivers are mounted to 
removable tray assembly for ease 
of maintenance. 120-277V 50/60Hz, 
347V 60Hz or 480V 60Hz operation. 
480V is compatible for use with 
480V Wye systems only. Standard 
with 0-10V dimming. Shipped 
standard with Eaton proprietary 
circuit module designed to 
withstand 10kV of transient line 
surge. The Galleon LED luminaire 
is suitable for operation in -40°C 
to 40°C ambient environments. 
For applications with ambient 
temperatures exceeding 40°C, 
specify the HA (High Ambient) 
option. Light Squares are IP66 
rated. Greater than 90% lumen 
maintenance expected at 60,000 
hours. Available in standard 1A 
drive current and optional 600mA, 
B00mA and 1200mA drive currents 
!nominal). 

Mounting 

STANDARD ARM MOUNT: 
Extruded aluminum arm includes 
internal bolt guides allowing for 
easy positioning of fixture during 
mounting. When mounting two 
or more lumineires at 90° and 
120• apart. the EA extended arm 
may be required. Refer to the 

•e• Weight EPA 

Optional Arm with Arm with,A.tm" 

Langth' !lbs.) (Sq. Ft.) 

10' 33 
1264mm) (15.0kgs,I 0.96 

10· 44 1.00 1254mm) (20.0 kgs.) 

13' 64 1.07 (330mmt (24.5 kgs.l 

18" 63 
(406mm) (28.6 kgs.) 1.12 

NOTES: 1.0pcional arm lettglh to be 1.111d vmon mour,1/ng two rbn.\Jfes atso· on I tingle pole. 2. EPA calcula1od 

with optlonal arm lengtt,, 

McGraw-Edison 

arm mounting requirement table. 
Round pole adapter included. For 
wall mounting, specify wall mount 
bracket option. QUICK MOUNT 
ARM: Adapter Is bolted directly to 
the pole. Ouiok mount arm slide 
Into place on the adapter and is 
secured via two screws, facilitating 
quick and easy installation. The 
versatile, patent pending, quick 
mount arm accommodates 
multiple drill patterns ranging 
from 1-1/2" to 4-7/8". Removal 
of the door on the quick mount 
arm enables wiring of the fixture 
without having to access the driver 
compartment. A knock-out enables 
round pole mounting. 

Finish 

Housing finished in super durable 
TGIC polyester powder coat paint, 
2.5 mil nominal thickness for 
superior protection against fade 
and wear. Heat sink is powder 
coated black. Standard housing 
colors include black, bronze, grey, 
white, dark platinum and graphite 
metallic. RAL and custom oolor 
matches available. 

Warranty 
Five-year warranty, 

"B"_J 

DRILLING PATTERN 

TYPE "N" 
3/4" (19mm) 

Diameter 
Hola 

718" l22mml 

(219/16'(14mm) 
Olametar 

Holes 

•www,deslgnlfghls,org 

GLEON 

GALLEON LED 

1-10 Light Squares 

Solid State LED 

AREA/SITE LUMIN AIRE 

CER TIFICATION DATA 
UL/cUl Wel Locallon Llsled 
ISO 9001 
LM79 1 LM80 Compliant 
3G Vlbratlon Rated 
IP66 Rated 
Deslgnllghts Consortium'" Oualiflod• 

ENERGY DATA 
Elactronlc LEO Driver 

>0.9 Power Factor 
<20% Total Harmonic Distortion 
120V·277V 5016GHz 
347V & 480V 60Hz 
-40'C Min. Temperature 
40'C Mas. Temperature 
50'C Ma•. Temperature !HA Option! 

TDS00020EN 
2016·09-28 15:3 t :55 



Specifications and 
dimensions subject to 
change without notice.

Eaton 
1121 Highway 74 South
Peachtree City, GA 30269
P: 770-486-4800
www.eaton.com/lighting

GLEON GALLEON LED

TD500020EN
2016-09-28 15:31:55

Standard

Street Side

House Side

Street Side

House Side

Street Side

House Side

Optics Rotated Left @ 90° [L90] Optics Rotated Right @ 90° [R90]

OPTIC ORIENTATION

Asymmetric Area Distributions

Symmertric Distributions

T3
(Type III)

SL2
(Type II with Spill Control)

SL3
(Type III with Spill Control)

T4FT
(Type IV Forward Throw)

T4W
(Type IV Wide)

SL4
(Type IV with Spill Control)

Specialized Distributions

Asymmetric Roadway Distributions

AFL
(Automotive Frontline)

SLL
(90° Spill Light Eliminator Left)

SLR
(90° Spill Light Eliminator Right)

T2R
(Type II Roadway)

RW
(Rectangular Wide Type I)

T3R
(Type III Roadway)

5NQ
(Type V Square Narrow)

5MQ
(Type V Square Medium)

5WQ
(Type V Square Wide)

T2
(Type II)

OPTICAL DISTRIBUTIONS

Ambient 
Temperature

Lumen Multiplier

0°C 1.02

10°C 1.01

25°C 1.00

40°C 0.99

50°C 0.97

LUMEN MULTIPLIER

Drive Current Ambient Temperature
TM-21 Lumen 
Maintenance 

(60,000 Hours)

Projected L70 
(Hours)

Up to 1A Up to 50°C > 95% 416,000

1.2A Up to 40°C > 90% 205,000

LUMEN MAINTENANCE

100

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100

95

90

85

80

75

70

65

60

55

50

45

Hours (Thousands)

Calculated per IESNA TM-21 Data Projected

Lu
m

en
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 (
Pe

rc
en

t)

Up to 1A, up to  50°C
1.2A, up to  40°C

aczarnecki
Rectangle



Specifications and 
dimensions subject to 
change without notice.

Eaton 
1121 Highway 74 South
Peachtree City, GA 30269
P: 770-486-4800
www.eaton.com/lighting

GLEON GALLEON LED

TD500020EN
2016-09-28 15:31:55

Number of Light Squares 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Nominal Power (Watts) 59 113 166 225 279 333 391 445 501 558

Input Current @ 120V (A) 0.51 1.02 1.53 2.03 2.55 3.06 3.56 4.08 4.6 5.07

Input Current @ 208V (A) 0.29 0.56 0.82 1.11 1.37 1.64 1.93 2.19 2.46 2.75

Input Current @ 240V (A) 0.26 0.48 0.71 0.96 1.19 1.41 1.67 1.89 2.12 2.39

Input Current @ 277V (A) 0.23 0.42 0.61 0.83 1.03 1.23 1.45 1.65 1.84 2.09

Input Current @ 347V (A) 0.17 0.32 0.50 0.64 0.82 1.00 1.14 1.32 1.50 1.68

Input Current @ 480V (A) 0.14 0.24 0.37 0.48 0.61 0.75 0.91 0.99 1.12 1.28

Optics

T2

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,116 11,951 17,833 23,563 29,195 34,937 41,317 46,814 52,221 57,817

3000K Lumens 5,414 10,579 15,786 20,858 25,843 30,926 36,574 41,440 46,226 51,180

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

T2R

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,493 12,688 18,932 25,015 30,994 37,090 43,863 49,699 55,439 61,380

3000K Lumens 5,748 11,231 16,759 22,143 27,436 32,832 38,828 43,994 49,075 54,334

BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

T3

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,234 12,181 18,176 24,017 29,756 35,609 42,111 47,715 53,225 58,930

3000K Lumens 5,518 10,783 16,089 21,260 26,340 31,521 37,277 42,237 47,115 52,165

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

T3R

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,372 12,453 18,580 24,550 30,418 36,400 43,048 48,776 54,409 60,239

3000K Lumens 5,640 11,023 16,447 21,732 26,926 32,221 38,106 43,177 48,163 53,324

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

T4FT

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,270 12,252 18,282 24,156 29,929 35,815 42,356 47,992 53,534 59,271

3000K Lumens 5,550 10,845 16,183 21,383 26,493 31,703 37,494 42,483 47,388 52,467

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

T4W

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,189 12,094 18,045 23,844 29,543 35,352 41,809 47,372 52,843 58,506

3000K Lumens 5,479 10,706 15,973 21,107 26,151 31,294 37,009 41,934 46,777 51,790

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

SL2

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,105 11,931 17,803 23,522 29,144 34,877 41,245 46,734 52,130 57,717

3000K Lumens 5,404 10,561 15,759 20,822 25,798 30,873 36,510 41,369 46,145 51,091

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

SL3

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,233 12,180 18,174 24,013 29,753 35,604 42,106 47,708 53,218 58,921

3000K Lumens 5,517 10,782 16,088 21,256 26,337 31,517 37,272 42,231 47,109 52,157

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

SL4

4000K/5000K Lumens 5,922 11,572 17,268 22,816 28,269 33,829 40,006 45,330 50,566 55,984

3000K Lumens 5,242 10,244 15,286 20,197 25,024 29,945 35,413 40,126 44,761 49,557

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B1-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G4 B2-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5

5NQ

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,429 12,563 18,746 24,768 30,688 36,723 43,429 49,208 54,891 60,775

3000K Lumens 5,691 11,121 16,594 21,925 27,165 32,507 38,443 43,559 48,590 53,798

BUG Rating B2-U0-G1 B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4

5MQ

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,547 12,794 19,090 25,224 31,253 37,400 44,228 50,114 55,902 61,893

3000K Lumens 5,795 11,325 16,898 22,328 27,665 33,106 39,151 44,361 49,484 54,788

BUG Rating B3-U0-G1 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5

5WQ

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,564 12,828 19,141 25,291 31,336 37,499 44,347 50,248 56,051 62,058

3000K Lumens 5,810 11,355 16,944 22,388 27,739 33,194 39,256 44,480 49,616 54,934

BUG Rating B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5

SLL/SLR

4000K/5000K Lumens 5,478 10,703 15,970 21,102 26,145 31,286 37,001 41,924 46,765 51,777

3000K Lumens 4,849 9,474 14,137 18,679 23,144 27,694 32,753 37,111 41,396 45,833

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B1-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5

RW

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,371 12,449 18,576 24,544 30,411 36,392 43,037 48,764 54,396 60,225

3000K Lumens 5,640 11,020 16,443 21,726 26,920 32,214 38,096 43,166 48,151 53,311

BUG Rating B3-U0-G1 B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4

AFL

4000K/5000K Lumens 6,394 12,494 18,644 24,634 30,521 36,524 43,194 48,942 54,593 60,444

3000K Lumens 5,660 11,060 16,504 21,806 27,017 32,331 38,235 43,323 48,326 53,505

BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B4-U0-G4 B4-U0-G4

* Nominal data for 70 CRI.

NOMINAL POWER LUMENS (1A)

aczarnecki
Rectangle



FFLED18 

Project: 

Prepared By: 

Driver Info 

Type: 

oe 

Date: 

LED Info 

RAB 
LIGHTING 

Type: Constant Current Watts: 18W 
120V: 0.2A 
208V: 0.15A 
240V: 0.13A 
277V: 0.11A 
Input Watts: 23W 

Rectangular shaped LED floodlight designed to replace 70W Metal Halide. Patent 
Pending airflow technology ensures long LED and driver lifespan. Use for building 

Efficiency: 80% 

facade lighting, sign lighting, LED landscape lighting and instant-on security lighting. 

Color: Bronze 

Technical Specifications 

Listings 

UL Listing: 

Suitable For Wet Locations. Suitable for ground 
mounting. 

IESNA LM-79 & LM-80 Testing: 

RAS LED luminaires have been tested by an 
independent laboratory in accordance with !ESNA LM-
79 and LM-80, and have received the Department of 
Energy "Lighting Facts" label. 

Optical 

Lifespan: 

100,000-hour LED lifespan based on IES LM-80 
results and TM-21 calculations. 

NEMA Type: 

NEMA Seam Spread of 7H JI. 6V 

Construction 

IP Rating: 

Ingress Protection rating of IP66 for dust and water 

Airflow: 

Airflow technology heat sink for superior cooling. 

Ambient Temperature: 

Suitable for use in 104• F (40° C) ambient 
temperatures. 

Cold Weather Starting: 

Minimum starting temperature is .40• F (-40° C) 

Thermal Management Housing: 

Die-cast aluminum housing, lens frame and mounting 
arm. 

Weight: 4.8 lbs 

Mounting: 

Heavy-duty mounting arm with "0" ring seal & 
stainless steel screw. 

Reflector: 

Semi-specular anodized aluminum. 

Gaskets: 

High-temperature silicone gaskets. 

Finish: 

Formulated for high-durability and long lasting color. 

Green Technology: 

Mercury and UV free. RoHS compliant components. 
Polyester powder coal finish formulated without lhe 
use of voe or toxic heavy metals. 

LED Characteristics 

LEDs: 

Multi-chip, high-output, long-life LEDs 

Color Consistency: 

7-step MacAdam Ellipse binning to achieve consistent 
fixture-to-fixture color. 

Color Stability: 

LED color temperature is warrantied to shift no more 
than 200K in CCT over a 5 year period. 

Color Uniformity: 

RAS's range of CCT (Correlated Color Temperature) 
follows the guidelines of lhe American National 
Standard for (SSL) Products, ANSI C78.377-2015. 

Need help? Tech help line: (888) RAB-1000 Email.sales@rabweb.com Website:www.rabweb.com 

Color Temp: 5000K 
Color Accuracy: 72 CRI 
L 70 Lifespan: 100000 
Lumens: 2310 
Efficacy: 103 LPW 

Electrical 

Driver: 

Constant Current, Class 2, 100 • 277V, 50 - 60 Hz, 100 
• 277VAC 0.4 Amps. 

Surge Protection: 

6kV 

Other 

California Title 24: 

See FFLED18/PC, FFLED18/PCS, FFLED18/PC2 or 
FFLED18/PCS2 for a 2013 California Tille 24 
compliant model. 

Warranty: 

RAS warrants that our LED products will be free from 
defects in materials and workmanship for a period of 
five (5) years from the date of delivery to the end user, 
including coverage of light output, color stability, driver 
performance and fixture finish. 

Patents: 

The FFLED design is protected by U.S. Pal. D643,147. 
Canada Pat. 140798, China Pal. ZL201130171304.1, 
Mexico Pat. 36757 and pending patent in Taiwan. 

American Bureau of Shipping (ABS) : 

For use on Mobile Offshore Drilling Units (MODU) and 
shipping vessels. 

Equivalency: 

Equivalent to 70W Metal Halide. 

Page I of 2 
Copyright© 2014 RAS Lighting Inc. All Rights Reserved Note: Specifications are subject to change at any time without notice 



FFLED18

Dimensions Features

Ultra	efficient	LED	and	optical	design

Replaces	70W	MH	floodlights

100,000	hour	life	based	on	LM-80	tests

NEMA	type	-	7H	x	6V

Air-flow	technology	heatsink

5-year	warranty

Ordering	Matrix

Family Watts Color	Temp Finish Photocell

FFLED

18	=	18W Blank	=	5000K	(Cool)
Y	=	3000K	(Warm)
N	=	4000K	(Neutral)

Blank	=	Bronze
W	=	White

Blank	=	No	Photocell
/PC	=	120V	Button
/PC2	=	277V	Button

Need	help?	Tech	help	line:	(888)	RAB-1000	Email:	sales@rabweb.com	Website:	www.rabweb.com
Copyright	©	2014	RAB	Lighting	Inc.	All	Rights	Reserved				Note:	Specifications	are	subject	to	change	at	any	time	without	notice

Page	2	of	2



User2
Line

User2
Text Box
10' MIN. TO PROP. LINE

User2
Line

User2
Text Box
5' MIN. TO PROP. LINE

User2
Line

User2
Line

User2
Line

User2
Text Box
2' 8"

User2
Line

User2
Line

User2
Line

User2
Line

User2
Line

User2
Line

User2
Text Box
2' 6"

User2
Line

User2
Line

























 
 
 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

To: City of Lake Geneva  

From: Mike Slavney, FAICP, City Planner 

Date: July 12, 2017 

Re: An Introduction to the Requested 2017 Amendments to the City of Lake Geneva 
Comprehensive Plan 

Introduction 

Every year, the City of Lake Geneva holds a Comprehensive Plan amendment period between May 
and October. The Annual Plan Amendment Cycle allows the months of May and June for Plan 
amendments to be proposed. This year, the City has received five proposals to amend the Plan. 

The annual Cycle allows for informal Plan Commission discussion of Plan amendment proposals 
during the months of July and August, before starting the formal public hearing process in 
September. During the July and August Plan Commission meetings, an agenda item is created to 
introduce the proposed amendments, allow Plan amendment advocates to explain their proposals 
to the Commission, and for the Commission to discuss the proposals with one-another, and with 
the advocates. Other members of the public are also invited to weigh-in on the proposals. 

During the May through June proposal process, five Comprehensive Plan amendments have been 
suggested for formal review. They include one proposed policy change, and four changes to the 
Future Land Use Map (and associated descriptive text in the body of the Land Use chapter of the 
Plan. 

The attached Future Land Use Maps depicts the proposed areas of change. The current Future 
Land Use Category is the color depicted on the maps. The proposed Future Land Use Category is 
described in the text box and outlined with the solid red line. 

 

 

Proposed 2017 Amendments to the Comprehensive Plan: 

 

Proposed Amendment to Comprehensive Plan Policies: 

A. To add a policy that requires any proposed change to the Comprehensive Plan to be 
subject to approval by a public referendum. 

 

 

Proposed Amendments to the Future Land Use Map are Presented on the Following Page. 
  



12 July 2017   Page 2 of 2 

Proposed Amendments to the Future Land Use Maps 
(See attached Maps 5a – Planning Area Coverage; and Map 5b Central City Area Coverage): 
 

1. 905 West Main Street: (See attached Planning Area and Zoom-In Maps.) 

From the Neighborhood Mixed Use land use category to the Planned Business land use 
category. 

 

2. Former Hillmoor Golf Course: (See attached Planning Area and Zoom-In Maps.) 

a. North Section to remain in the Private Recreation Facilities land use category; 

b. Central Section to change from the Private Recreation Facility land use category to the 
Planned Mixed Use land use category; 

c. Southwest Section to change from the Private Recreation Facility land use category to 
the Two-Family /Townhouse Residential land use category; and, 

d. Wis Hwy 50 frontage to remain in the Private Recreation Facilities land use category; 

 

3. Geneva Inn Parcels: (See attached Planning Area and Zoom-In Maps.) 

a. Parcels to remain in the Planned Business land use category; 

b. Part of Eastern parcel (east of South Lakeshore Drive) to change from the 
Agricultural & Rural land use category to the Planned Business land use category; and, 

c. 2 and ½ Western parcels (west of South Lakeshore Drive) to change from the 
Agricultural & Rural land use category to the Planned Business land use category. 

 

4. 751 Geneva Parkway North plus adjacent remnant of Lot 2: (See attached Planning 
Area and Zoom-In Maps.) 

From the Planned Industrial land use category to the Planned Business land use category. 

 

I encourage the Plan Commission to begin to discuss these proposals at the July Plan Commission 
meeting, including the possibility for public comments during the consideration of this item by 
proposing parties, as well as the general public. 



!
!

!!

!

! !

!
!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!!

! !

!!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!!!

!

!
!

!

! !

!

!

!

!
!

!!!

!

!

! !

!
!

! !

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!!!!
!

!
!

! ! !

! !

!

!

!

!

! ! ! ! ! !

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!!!!!!!
!!

!
!

!

!

!!

!!

!

!

!
!

!!
!

!

!

!!

!
!

!
!

! ! ! !
!

!

!

!

! ! !

! ! !

! ! ! !
!

!

!
!

!

!

!
! ! !

!

!

!

!

! !

!

! !

!
!

! ! !
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

! ! !
!

!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!!!!
!

!
!

!!

!!!!

!!!
!!!

!

!
!

!!!!

!

!
!

!!!
!

!!!
!

!
!

!!

!
!

! ! !
! !

!

!

!

!

!
!

! !

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!!

!!
!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!!!
!

! !
!

!
!

! !

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!!

!
!

! !
!

!
! ! !

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!!!!!!
!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
! !

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!
!!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!!!!

!
!

!
!

! ! ! !

!

!

! !

!

! !

!
!

!

!!
!

!
!

!

! ! ! ! !

!

!

!
!

!

!

! !
!

!!
!

!

!
!

!

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

!
!

!
!

! ! ! ! !

!
!

!
!

!
!

!! !
!

!
! !

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

Town Of Lyons
Town Of Bloomfield

Town Of Geneva

Town Of Geneva
Town Of Linn

Town Of Linn Town Of Bloomfield
Town Of Lyons

WHITE RIVER STATE TRAIL

G R E E N B E L T
C

O
R

R
I

D
O

R

G
R E E N B E L T

C
O

R
R

I
D

O
R

Whit
e R

ive
r

Como Creek

Ore Creek

Ore Creek

W

Bran ch
Ni

pp
ers

ink
Cr

eek

N
Br

an
ch

Ni
pp

ers
ink Creek

West Branch Creek

N Branch Nippe rs ink Creek

Whit
e R

ive
r

Como Creek

Geneva Lake

Lake Como

Pell
Lake

Peterkin
Pond

Hillside Rd

W Side Rd

Bloomfield Rd

Zenda Rd

Back Rd

Springfield Rd

Willow Rd

UV120

")NN
Co

mo
 Rd

Krueger Rd

Deignam Rd

White Pigeon Rd

Buckby Rd

Spring Creek Rd

UV36

£¤12

Litchfield Rd

£¤12

Snake Rd

MacDonald Rd

Lake Geneva
Hwy

Marshall Ln

Short Rd

")H

Town Line Rd

Migonette

Krueger Rd

South St

North Rd

Town Line Rd

Shore Rd

Wells St

Elkhorn St

William
s St

UV120

")H

")NN

")BB

Park Dr

Bowers R
d Back Rd

Dodge St

Conant St

Center St

Sheridan
St

Sheridan Sp
rin

gs
Rd

Elmwood
    Ave

Wisconsin   St

Madison St

Coun try Clu bD r

S L
ak

e S h
or

eD
r

W Main  St E Main St

UV50

UV120

UV50

MARCUS
GRAND GENEVA

RESORT

HILLMOOR
GOLF COURSE

GENEVA
COUNTRY

CLUB

BIG FOOT BEACH
STATE PARK

BLOOMFIELD
WILDLIFE AREA

Private Recreation Facilities to Planned Mixed Use

To Remain Private Recreation Facilities

Private Recreation Facilities to Two-Family/Townhouse Residential

Planned Industrial to Planned Business

Agriculture & Rural or Planned Business to Planned BusinessAgriculture & Rural or Planned Business to Planned Business

Neighborhood Mixed Use to ?

Source: SEWRPC, WIDNR,
             Walworth County LIO, V&A

.0 0.5 10.25
Miles

Map 5a:  Future Land Use - City of  Lake Geneva Comprehensive Plan
Land Use Categories

Abandoned Railroad
Surface Water
Parcels
Extraterritorial Jurisdiction Boundary

Township Boundary
City of  Lake Geneva

Urban Service Area Boundary

!

! !

!!

Agricultural & Rural
Single Family Residential - Exurban
Single Family Residential - Urban
Two-Family/Townhouse Residential
Multi-Family Residential

Neighborhood Mixed Use
Planned Office
Planned Business

Central Business District

Planned Industrial
General Industrial
Institutional & Community Services
Private Recreation Facilities
Public Park & Recreation
Environmental Corridor

*Each "Planned Mixed Use Area" may include mix of:
     1. Planned Office
     2. Multi-Family Residential
     3. Institutional & Community Services
     4. Planned Business

Shapes on map represent general recommendations for future land use. Actual
boundaries between different land use categories and associated zoning districts may
vary somewhat from representations on this map. Please see the City's Comprehensive
Plan document for specific policies related to the land use categories shown on this
map. Environmental Corridors depicted on this map use generalized boundaries of
environmental features identified by the DNR and the City of  Lake Geneva. Actual
Environmental Corridor boundaries are to be refined through detailed on-site
investigation.

*Each "Planned Neighborhood" may include a mix of:
     1. Single Family - Urban (predominate land use)
     2. Two-Family/Townhouse
     3. Multi-Family Residential
     4. Institutional & Community Services
     5. Neighborhood Mixed Use
     6. Public Park & Recreation

1
2

345
6

Planned Mixed Use

Long Range Exurban Growth Area
Adopted: October 24, 2014

Planned Neighborhood

Proposed Comprehensive Plan Amendments: 7/6/17



!!!!!!!!!!!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!!!!!!!!!!!!!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!!!!!!!!!!!!!

!
!

!
!

!
!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

! ! !
!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !
!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

Agriculture & Rural
to Planned Business

Agriculture & Rural to Planned Business

To Remain Planned BusinessTo Remain Planned Business

S L
ake

 Sh
ore

 Dr

Magmin Ln

Source: SEWRPC, WIDNR,
             Walworth County LIO, V&A

.

Map 5a:  Future Land Use - City of  Lake Geneva Comprehensive Plan
Land Use Categories

Abandoned Railroad
Surface Water
Parcels
Extraterritorial Jurisdiction Boundary

Township Boundary
City of  Lake Geneva

Urban Service Area Boundary

!

! !

!!

Agricultural & Rural
Single Family Residential - Exurban
Single Family Residential - Urban
Two-Family/Townhouse Residential
Multi-Family Residential

Neighborhood Mixed Use
Planned Office
Planned Business

Central Business District

Planned Industrial
General Industrial
Institutional & Community Services
Private Recreation Facilities
Public Park & Recreation
Environmental Corridor

*Each "Planned Mixed Use Area" may include mix of:
     1. Planned Office
     2. Multi-Family Residential
     3. Institutional & Community Services
     4. Planned Business

*Each "Planned Neighborhood" may include a mix of:
     1. Single Family - Urban (predominate land use)
     2. Two-Family/Townhouse
     3. Multi-Family Residential
     4. Institutional & Community Services
     5. Neighborhood Mixed Use
     6. Public Park & Recreation

1
2

345
6

Planned Mixed Use

Long Range Exurban Growth Area
Adopted: October 24, 2014

Planned Neighborhood

Planned Industrial to Planned Business

Edwards Blvd

State Hwy 120 Geneva PkwyGeneva Pkwy N

!
!

!
!

!

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

!
!

!
!

!

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !
!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!!!!!!!!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!!!!!!!!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
!

!
!

!!!!!!!!!
!

!
!

!
!

!!!!!!!!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!!!!!!!!!!!!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!!!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!!!!

!!!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!!!!!!!!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!!!!!!!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!
!

! !
!

!
!

!
!

!
! ! ! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!
! !

!

!

!

!
!

! ! ! ! !

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!!!!
!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!!!!!!!!!!!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !
!

! !

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!!!!!!!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

! ! ! !
!

! !

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!
!

HILLMOOR
GOLF COURSE

Private Recreation Facilities
to Planned Mixed Use

To Remain Private Recreation Facilities

Private Recreation Facilities to
Two-Family/Townhouse Residential

Main St
State Rd 50

State Hwy 50

US Hwy 12

Pe
lle

r R
d

State Hwy 120

Ea
st 

Dr

Ed
wa

rd
s B

lvd

W Main St

Sheridan St

Haskins St

We
st 

Dr

N 
Cu

rti
s S

t

Al
len

da
le 

Av
e

US Hwy 12

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!!!!!

Neighborhood Mixed Use to ?

W Main St

Co
ok

 St

State Rd 50State Hwy 50

Wr
igl

ey
 D

r

100
Feet

1 Inch = 
800

Feet

1 Inch = 

500
Feet

1 Inch = 
200

Feet

1 Inch = 

Shapes on map represent general recommendations for future land use. Actual
boundaries between different land use categories and associated zoning districts may
vary somewhat from representations on this map. Please see the City's Comprehensive
Plan document for specific policies related to the land use categories shown on this
map. Environmental Corridors depicted on this map use generalized boundaries of
environmental features identified by the DNR and the City of  Lake Geneva. Actual
Environmental Corridor boundaries are to be refined through detailed on-site
investigation.

Proposed Comprehensive Plan Amendments: 7/6/17

















White River Holdings LLC

June 2017

L A K E  G E N E V A ,  W I S C O N S I N  

Residential 
Mixed 

Use

Retail

Commercial 
Office

Senior 
Housing

Recreation

Hospitality

Hospitality

L a n d  U s e  E x h i b i t

N

Highway 50 

H
ighw

ay 12 

Main Street 

Pe
ll

er
 R

o
ad

 

Turkey Farm Rd

EXHIBIT A-6   (Overlay on Exhibit A-5)

N
. Edw

ards Blvd. 

White River 
Trail Extension

W
hit

e r
iv

er

City Facility

Downtown 

Lake Geneva 

LEGEND

Site Boundary

Commercial Office

Environmental Corridor 
(SEWRPC)

Mixed Use

Hospitality

Retail

Residential

Senior Housing

Recreation








	08 21 2017 Agenda - Amended
	4. July 17 2017 Plan Commission Minutes
	7. 809 Pine Tree Lane - CSM
	8. ETZ - Williams & Chestnut - CSM
	9.a. 233 Center St - Downtown Design - Sign
	9.b. 704A Main St - Harley Davidson Downtown Design
	10. 830 Clover St
	11. 912 Geneva St - CUP - Methodist Church
	12. 1096 LaGrange CUP
	13. GL Christian Church PIP Amendment Application Packet
	14. City Park & Trail Discussion
	15. Plan Commission Reviews Comprehensive Plan Amendment Applications

	TD500020EN: 
	0: 
	1: 
	4: OA
	2: 
	3: 
	5: 



